MIDWAY CITY SANITARY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA

DISTRICT OFFICE
BOARD ROOM
14451 CEDARWOOD STREET
WESTMINSTER, CA 92683

Tuesday, January 21, 2025
5:30 P.M.

OUR MISSION STATEMENT
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE MIDWAY CITY SANITARY
DISTRICT WORK DILIGENTLY TO PROVIDE SEWER AND SOLID WASTE SERVICES
TO THE RESIDENTS OF THE DISTRICT. OUR TOP PRIORITY IS TO ACCOMPLISH
THIS IN AN ETHICAL, EFFICIENT, AND COST-EFFECTIVE MANNER THAT WILL
PROTECT THE HEALTH AND SAFETY OF THOSE WE SERVE.

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this Agenda is
posted not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting date and time above. All written materials relating to
each agenda item are available for public inspection in the office of the Board Secretary.

In the event any matter not listed on this agenda is proposed to be submitted to the Board for discussion
and/or action, it will be done in compliance with Section 54954.2, or as set forth on a Supplemental
Agenda posted not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting.

Please Note: The District complies with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).

Anyone needing special assistance please contact the District’s Secretary at (714) 893-3553, at least one

business day prior to the meeting so that we may accommodate you.

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION

2. ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF QUORUM

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
All persons wishing to address the Board on specific Agenda items or matters of general interest
should do so at this time. As determined by the President, speakers may be deferred until the specific
item is taken for discussion and remarks may be limited to three (3) minutes.

4. PRESENTATIONS

A. 2024 Volunteer Recognition
Page 1 of 3



Board of Directors Regular Meeting Agenda Tuesday, January 21. 2025

5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
A. Approve Minutes of the Board Meeting of the Board of Directors on January 7, 2025
6. REPORTS

The President, General Manager, Legal Counsel, and other staff present verbal reports on
miscellaneous matters of general interest to the Directors. These reports are for information only and
require no action by the Directors.

A. Report of President

. Report of General Manager

Report of Director of Services & Program Development

Report of Swearing-in Ceremony for OC Supervisor Janet Nguyen on January 8, 2025
Report of Radio Outreach with Radio Bolsa on January 13, 2025

Report of Legislative & Public Affairs Outreach Subcommittee on January 15, 2025
Report of OC San Board of Directors Meeting on January 15, 2025

OmMEUOw

7. CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be acted upon at the same
time unless separate discussion and/or action is requested by a Board Member, the public, or staff.

A. Receive and File the Register of Demands in the Amount of $513,245.31
B. Approve and File the Treasurer’s Investment Report for December 2024
C. Approve Budget Calendar for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 (July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026)

D. Approve the January 15, 2025 Legislative and Public Affairs Outreach Subcommittee
Recommendation

E. Approve General Manager, Robert Housley’s, Vacation Request for June 23, 2025, through
July 11,2025, for a total of Fifteen (15) Days and Approve Acting Pay for Director of Services
& Program Development, Ashley Davies for Fifteen (15) Days
F. Receive and File the Engineer Report for December 2024
8. OLD BUSINESS — None
9. NEW BUSINESS

A. Consider Approval of the Purchase of Two (2) New 2024 Ford F-150 Supercrew Electric
Pickup Trucks

B. Consider Scheduling a Public Hearing to Consider Adoption an Ordinance Increasing Director
Compensation Per Meeting or Day of Service

Page 2 of 3
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 )



Board of Directors Regular Meeting Agenda Tuesday, January 21. 2025

10. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. 2025 Board Meeting Calendar
11. BOARD CONCERNS AND COMMENTS
12. GM/STAFF CONCERNS AND COMMENTS
13. GENERAL COUNSEL CONCERNS AND COMMENTS

14. CLOSED SESSION ITEMS - None

CLOSED SESSION: During the course of conducting the business set forth on this agenda as a regular meeting
of the Board, the Chair may convene the Board in closed session to consider matters of pending real estate
negotiations, pending or potential litigation, or personnel matters, pursuant to Government Code Sections
54956.8, 54956.9, 54957 or 54957.6, as noted.

Reports relating to (a) purchase and sale of property; (b) matters of pending or potential litigation; (c)
employment actions or negotiations with employee representatives; or which are exempt from public disclosure
under the California Public Records Act, may be reviewed by the Board during a permitted closed session and
are not available for public inspection. At such time as the Board takes final action on any of these subjects, the
minutes will reflect all required disclosures of information.

15. ADJOURNMENT TO TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2025

Page 3 of 3
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 3



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MIDWAY CITY

SANITARY DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY
14451 CEDARWOOD STREET
WESTMINSTER, CA 92683

January 7, 2025
CALL TO ORDER

President S. Contreras called the Regular Meeting of the Governing Board of the Midway City
Sanitary District to order at 5:35 P.M., on Tuesday, January 7, 2025, at 14451 Cedarwood Street,
Westminster, California.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Sergio Contreras
Tyler Diep
Chi Charlie Nguyen
Andrew Nguyen
Mark Nguyen

ABSENT: None

STAFF PRESENT: Robert Housley, General Manager
Gordon Copley, Director of Finance
Nick Castro, Director of Operations & Safety
Ashley Davies, Director of Servs. & Program Development
Milo Ebrahimi, District Engineer, P.E.
Cynthia Olsder, Board Secretary

OTHERS PRESENT: James H. Eggart, General Counsel, Woodruff & Smart

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION
Director A. Nguyen led the Pledge of Allegiance. Director M. Nguyen conducted the Invocation.

ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF QUORUM
Board Secretary, C. Olsder announced a quorum.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

PRESENTATIONS
None.

Page 1 of 5

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 4



Board of Directors Minutes of Regular Meeting January 7, 2025

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Approve Minutes of the Regular Board of Directors Meeting on December 17, 2024

A motion was made by Director A. Nguyen, seconded by Director M. Nguyen, to approve
the minutes of the Regular Board of Directors Meeting on December 17, 2024. The motion
was approved by the following 5-0 vote:

AYES: A. Nguyen, M. Nguyen, T. Diep, C. Nguyen, and S. Contreras
NAYS: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

REPORTS

Report of President
None.

Report of the General Manager

GM R. Housley provided an update on current and potential grants for the District. He reported on the
FY 2024 State & Local Cybersecurity Grants for Local and Tribal Governments (SL) Program, his
meeting with Townsend regarding the yearlong Continuing Resolution (CR), the acquisition of another
EV trash truck, and grants related to sewer projects. Additionally, he has submitted two Legislative
proposals for California State Assemblyman Tri Ta’s consideration.

Report of the Director of Services & Program Development

A. Davies reported on recent and upcoming outreach events, including the Open House event, updates
on the GOGov software, collaboration with school districts, District press releases, and the SB 1383
Audit.

Report of OC San Board of Directors Meeting on December 18, 2024

Director A. Nguyen reported that he attended the meeting and noted the appointment of new Board
Members during the session. He reported that OC San developed an annual Asset Management Plan to
aide in the development of the Capital Improvement Program. Additionally, they were awarded $35
million for improvements to the regional sewer system in the cities of Cypress, La Palma, and Los
Alamitos.

Report of the VNCR Radio Outreach on December 26, 2024

Director C. Nguyen reported that he attended the recording with Director A. Nguyen, where they
discussed the Christmas Tree Recycling Program, SB 1383 regulations, available District services,
upcoming events in 2025, and emphasized that the District also manages the sewer systems.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Receive and File the Register of Demands in the Amount of $699,365.04

Page 2 of 5

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025



Board of Directors Minutes of Regular Meeting January 7, 2025

A motion was made by Director C. Nguyen, seconded by Director A. Nguyen, to approve
the Consent Calendar. The motion was approved by the following 5-0 vote:

AYES: A. Nguyen, M. Nguyen, T. Diep, C. Nguyen, and S. Contreras
NAYS: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

OLD BUSINESS - None
NEW BUSINESS
A. 2024 Year in Review and Overview of Priorities and Initiatives for 2025

The Director of Operations and Safety, N. Castro presented to the Board the Operations
Department's 2024 accomplishments, highlighting key achievements such as the addition of
2 new EVs to the fleet, 2 new CNG side-loaders to the solid waste department, and the
actioning of used goods for a total of $35,213. He also mentioned receiving 2 SDRMA grants
to fund driver's safety training and the hiring of a building facility employee, which helped
reduce costs for the District. Additionally, he shared the operational goals for 2025.

The District Engineer, M. Ebrahimi presented to the Board the Engineers Department’s 2024
accomplishments, sharing that the District reviewed 228 permits, 35 more permits than the
following year, the completed projects such as the Sewer System Management Plan Audit,
Cockroaches Mitigation Project phase 2, Sewer system CCTV Video Inspection and
Cleaning Project, and listed all the current and future projects that will be rolling over to
2025.

Director T. Diep left the meeting at 6:55 p.m.

The Director of Finance, G. Copley presented the Finance and IT Department's 2024
accomplishments to the Board, highlighting achievements such as the establishment of the
California CLASS Investment and CAMP Investment accounts, issuing an RFT for IT
services, securing a $250,000 cybersecurity grant, and installing new audio and visual
equipment throughout the building and boardroom. He also outlined the department's 2025
goals, which include implementing Positive Pay protection for banking, enabling credit card
processing, deploying a CRM system, improving IT and Wi-Fi capabilities for the shop,
transitioning to QuickBooks Online, and conducting a bank fee analysis.

The Director of Services & Program Development, A. Davies, presented the Services and
Program Development Department's 2024 accomplishments to the Board. She reported that
the District handled 40,717 incoming calls, conducted 4,696 bulky item stops collecting
6,150 items, 1,816 metal item stops collecting 1,279 items, and collected approximately
8,210 tons of recyclables, 23,524 tons of refuse, and 10,331 tons of organics. Additionally,
the District collected 14.27 tons of Christmas trees, recycled 3,835 mattresses, and

Page 3 of 5

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025



Board of Directors Minutes of Regular Meeting January 7, 2025

maintained a record of 706 days without a sewer system overflow, with 0 sewer spills and 2
private spills.

The District hosted 5 clean-up events, 2 District events, and 1 compost/shredding event.
Additionally, staff attended 5 educational events, provided 6-yard tours of the District, and
participated in 8 city events. The District received $23,500 in sponsorship contributions,
secured a $274,786 CalRecycle grant, published bi-monthly newsletters, participated in over
20 radio outreach programs, increased social media engagement, conducted a successful
survey related to the District, and featured in a Spectrum commercial. Additionally, she
shared the department's 2025 goals, which include implementing a mobile app for residents,
partnering with Discovery Cube, launching after-school education programs, obtaining the
Transparency Award, increasing District awareness, and collaborating with the City of
Westminster Code Enforcement.

President S. Contreras recommended that staff share the information in advance to allow
sufficient time for the Board to fully absorb and appreciate the great effort that went into the
report.

The Board and staff discussed 2024 year in review and priorities and initiatives for 2025. No
action was taken.

B. Consider Scheduling a Special Meeting for a Legislative Update Workshop
A staff report and recommendations were provided to and considered by the Board. A motion
was made by Director C. Nguyen, seconded by Director A. Nguyen, to schedule a special
meeting for a Legislative update workshop on Monday, February 10, 2025 at 11:30 a.m. at
the District’s office. The motion was approved by the following 4-0 vote:
AYES: A. Nguyen, M. Nguyen, C. Nguyen, and S. Contreras
NAYS: None
ABSTAIN:  None
ABSENT: T. Diep

C. Review of the Annual Board of Directors Compensation and Days of Service Survey

A staff report and recommendations were provided to and considered by the Board.

With the consent of the full Board, staff will provide additional information and suggestions
for further discussion at the next meeting. No action was taken.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. FY 2024 State & Local Cybersecurity Grants for Local & Tribal Governments Program
B. 2025 Board Meeting Calendar

Receive and File.

Page 4 of 5

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025



Board of Directors Minutes of Regular Meeting January 7, 2025

BOARD CONCERNS AND COMMENTS
The Board thanked staff for putting together a great presentation.

Director C. Nguyen suggested that, since Me Vietnam Radio has closed, the Board should consider
replacing them with Little Saigon Radio. He plans to present this proposal at the upcoming
Legislative & Public Affairs Outreach Subcommittee Meeting.

GENERAL MANAGER AND STAFF CONCERNS AND COMMENT

General R. Housley shared that one in five people in the state are eligible for a scholarship to attend
the 2025 Waste & Wastewater Equipment, Treatment and Transport Show (WWETT) Education
Program for free, and Milo has been awarded the scholarship. He also shared that one in six people
in Orange County, and 83 statewide, have passed the exam to earn the Certified Special District
Manager certification and designation. He will be presented with a plaque and be formally
recognized at the annual CSDA conference.

GENERAL COUNSEL CONCERNS AND COMMENTS
None.

CLOSED SESSIONS
None.

CLOSED SESSION: During the course of conducting the business set forth on this agenda as a regular meeting of the Board,
the Chair may convene the Board in closed session to consider matters of pending real estate negotiations, pending or potential
litigation, or personnel matters, pursuant to Government Code Sections 54956.8, 54956.9, 54957 or 54957.6, as noted.

Reports relating to (a) purchase and sale of property; (b) matters of pending or potential litigation; (c) employment actions or
negotiations with employee representatives; or which are exempt from public disclosure under the California Public Records
Act, may be reviewed by the Board during a permitted closed session and are not available for public inspection. At such time
as the Board takes final action on any of these subjects, the minutes will reflect all required disclosures of information.

ADJOURNMENT
President S. Contreras adjourned the meeting at 7:24 P.M. to the next regular Board Meeting to be
held at the District on Tuesday, January 21, 2025 at 5:30 P.M.

Mark Nguyen, Secretary

Page 5 of 5

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025



AGENDA ITEM 7A

Date: January 21, 2025
To: Board of Directors
From: Robert Housley, General Manager

Prepared by: Mariana Sanchez, Accountant
Subject: Receive and File the Register of Demands in the Amount of $513,245.31

BACKGROUND
The laws of the State of California governing Special Districts provide that the Midway City
Sanitary District Board of Directors shall review for approval all payments made by the District.

A Register of Demands is provided at each regular Midway City Sanitary District Board Meeting
describing each payment made or to be made by the district during the specified period. The report
is designed to communicate fiscal activity based on adopted and approved budget appropriations.

The Treasurer has duly reviewed the demands on the attached register.

FISCAL IMPACT
The total value of demand for this period is $513,245.31. This includes expenses, payroll, and
payroll-related disbursements.

Sufficient funds are available to process all payments.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors review and file the attached Register of Demands.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Disbursement Details for January 21, 2025

Page 1 of 1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 9



Midway City Sanitary District

Accounts Payable Expenditures, Payments, Payroll, and ACH Payment(s) Report
Prepared for Board Meeting held on January 21, 2025
Type Num Date Name Memo Paid Amount
Check 16323 01/03/2025| |Akeso Occupational Health
Bill EM009984 12/20/2024 Physical DOT - Gonzalez, Alejandro 100.00
Physical DOT - Jimenez, Miguel 100.00
Physical DOT - Oregel, Rodolfo 100.00
Drug Screen DOT 5 Panel/Physical
DOT - Solano Dennis 150.00
450.00
Check 16324 01/03/2025| |AT&T Mobility (First Net) Acct # 287347891227
Bill 287347891227x010425 12/26/2024 Camera#l - 949.508.8152 59.98
Camera#2 - 949.508.8431 59.98
Camera#3 - 949.527.2176 59.98
179.94
Check 16325 01/03/2025| |Bodyworks Equip. Inc.
Tube, 1/2" Arm Top (3), Tube, 1/2"
Release Arm, Top RR (3), Tube, arm
Bill 49241 12/17/2024 top (3), Tube, 1/2" Undump... 2,644.68
Bill 49242 12/17/2024 Packer Paddle & Actuator Kit (1) 5,350.42
Bill 49261 12/18/2024 Arm Raise Cylinder (2) 3,257.49
Fliter Element - 3 Micron (10), Rocker
Bill 49276 12/19/2024 Switch (20) 1,441.66
Check & Relief Valve (2), Spring (10),
2" Bearing (6), Tube 1/2" Arm Top (2),
Bill 49343 12/27/2024 Tube 1/2" Release ... 3,670.30
16,364.55
Check 16326 01/03/2025| |Cameron Welding Supply PO# 28763
Acetylene, Dissolved 2.1 (1), Oxygen,
Compressed (1), CO2, Compressed
Bill 1680295-00 12/13/2024 (2), Propane, Liquified (1. 510.22
510.22
Check 16327 01/03/2025| |Cascade Engineering, Inc. Sales Order: C441562
Bill 251004622 12/20/2024 Blue Carts 96 Gal (530) 33,235.90
33,235.90
Check 16328 01/03/2025| |City of Westminster Project Account: 55036-362302
Adjust three MCSD Manhole - Garden
Bill 278 12/18/2024 Grove St. Improvement Project 1,200.00
1,200.00
Cust # 124470 Order #
Check 16329 01/03/2025| |Clean Energy FSOW1487128
Bill CEW12742848 12/20/2024 CNG Callout, reset ESD button 293.57
293.57
Check 16330 01/03/2025| |CRC Cloud MCSD
Maintenance & Support Prorated
Bill 2103231 01/01/2025 Through 1/13/25 1,048.00
1,048.00
Check 16331 01/03/2025| |Daniels Tire Service
Bill 200525479 12/18/2024 Restock Recap Tires (6) 1,395.88
Bill 200526000 12/27/2024 Restock Recap Tires (6) 1,511.91
2,907.79
Check 16332 01/03/2025| |Frog Environmental WDID: 8 30i005637
IGP Storm Water Monitoring
Bill INV-022373 01/01/2025 01/01/2025 - 06/30/2025 1,298.00
1,298.00

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025

10

Page 1 of 6



Type Num Date Name Memo Paid Amount
Check 16333 01/03/2025| |Frontier Communications Acct # 209-188-5155-071808-5
Bill MCSD 12/19/2024 12/19/2024 (714)903-1863 Willow Dec-2024 203.24
(714)903-6154 Westminster Dec-2024 203.24
(714)903-6274 Hammon Dec-2024 203.24
(714)897-5136 District Offices Dec-
2024 115.98
(209)188-5155 Late Fee 14.17
739.87
Check 16334 01/03/2025| |Grainger
NG-21 Multihead Operator, Red, No
Bill 9349552092 12/17/2024 Lamp, 22MM (1) 60.02
Multihead Operator, Red, No Lamp,
Bill 9349269416 12/17/2024 22MM (3) 193.55
Bill 9348622763 12/17/2024 Miniature Distribution Block (1) 58.32
Enclosure Inner Panel (1), Terminal
Bill 9352857610 12/20/2024 Strip (1) 137.77
Bill 9352857602 12/20/2024 Miniature Distribution Block (1) 58.32
507.98
Check 16335 01/03/2025| |HB Staffing/Cathyjon Enterprises, Inc.
Project Manager (40.0) 12/02/24 -
Bill 4506112 12/12/2024 12/06/24 2,207.60
Mileage 8.04
Project Manager (40.0) 12/09/24 -
Bill 4510142 12/19/2024 11/13/24 2,207.60
Engineering Asistant (36.5) 12/16/24-
Bill 4513825 12/26/2024 12/20/24 1,438.83
Project Manager (40.0) 12/16/24-
12/20/24 2,207.60
8,069.67
Check 16336 01/03/2025| |Lan Wan Enterprise, Inc.
Professional Service Agreement -
Bill 75739 11/20/2024 Prorated November 2024 1,333.00
Professional Service Agreement -
Bill 75740 12/01/2024 December 2024 4,000.00
5,333.00
Check 16337 01/03/2025| |Motion and Flow Control Products, Inc. PO # 28782 ID#176382
Parker GC-16 3000psi 1ISO18752 (50
ft), Parkger GC-12 3000psi 1ISO18752
Bill 9344171 12/30/2024 (50 ft) 1,722.61
1,722.61
Check 16338 01/03/2025| |NVB Equipment, Inc.
Bill S018024 12/26/2024 NG-9 Air Conditioning Service & Repair 2,555.01
Bill SQ18023 12/26/2024 NG-5 Air Conditioning Service & Repair 2.588.45
5,143.46
Check 16339 01/03/2025| |Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services 0015134453
Bill 3106966390 12/12/2024 Postage Machine 01/10/25 - 04/09/25 255.54
255.54
Check 16340 01/03/2025| |Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc. Group #155124
Bill 155124 122524 12/25/2024 Prepaid Legal Dec-2023 33.90
33.90
Check 16341 01/03/2025| |PumpMan SRO0007244
Lift Stations Maintenance (4) 10-
Bill 130000859 12/24/2024 12/2024 13,555.00
13,555.00
Check 16342 01/03/2025| |Snap-On Tools PO# 28769
6in Orbital Palm Sander (1), 6in Std
Hook and Loop Pad (3), Wrench (1),
Bill 12182496005 12/18/2024 Video Inspection Scop Ca... 928.13
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 11 928.13

Page 2 of 6



Type Num Date Name Memo Paid Amount
Check 16343 01/03/2025| |Southern California Edison
Bill 700884706025 12/24 12/17/2024 Cedarwood 11/18/24 - 12/16/24 6,502.97
Bill 700472251517 121824 12/18/2024 Willow Dec-2024 230.97
Brookhurst Dec-2024 109.57
Hammon Dec-2024 606.05
Westminster Dec-2024 607.06
Late payment charge 10.03
8,066.65
Check 16344 01/03/2025| |Standard Insurance Company Life Policy # 00 141873 0003
Bill 001417830003 01/2025 01/01/2025 January - 2025 678.80
January - 2025 210.32
January - 2025 255.76
January - 2025 520.80
January - 2025 96.00
1,761.68
Check 16345 01/03/2025| |Staples Business Credit Acct # 10181543LA
Bill 7003500537 12/25/2024 Office Supplies Dec-2024 957.84
957.84
Check 16346 01/03/2025| |TEC Of California, Inc.
Bill 1478682L 12/13/2024 NG-15 Steering (1) 778.40
Kit, Spark (12), Extension (10), Seal,
Bill 1480080L 12/13/2024 Rocker (3) 1,226.49
Air Filter X424 (4), Air Filter X422 (4),
Bill 1480502L 12/19/2024 Allison Filter (12) 1,349.07
Bill 1481751L 12/26/2024 Steering Wheel (3) 975.89
Bill 1481111L 12/27/2024 NG-13 Radiator (1) 1,651.37
Bill 1482616L 12/31/2024 NG-9 Hose, Plain (1), Stop Screw (3) 60.03
Bill 1482616LX1 01/02/2025 NG-9 Hose, Plain (1) 23.05
6,064.30
Check 16347 01/03/2025| |Underground Service Alert MCSDDIST
Underground Dig Alerts December-
Bill 1220240450 12/31/2024 2024 (12) 32.20
32.20
Check 16348 01/03/2025| |UniFirst Corporation
Bill 2190277054 12/20/2024 Dec - 2024 235.60
Bill 2190277055 12/20/2024 Dec - 2024 222.72
Bill 2190277056 12/20/2024 Dec - 2024 59.85
Bill 2190277057 12/20/2024 Dec - 2024 19.05
Bill 2190280368 12/27/2024 Dec - 2024 235.60
Bill 2190280369 12/27/2024 Dec - 2024 83.31
Bill 2190280371 12/27/2024 Dec - 2024 59.85
Bill 2190280372 12/27/2024 Dec - 2024 19.05
935.03
Check 16349 01/03/2025| |VNCR 12/30/24 - 01/13/25
Radio talkshow 20 min (3) 12/30/24 -
Bill 2024 1 12-487 12/30/2024 01/13/25 2,000.00
2,000.00
Check Total $113,594.83
ACH Payment 3580009 12/23/2024| |SoCalGas Acct # 1938092600 6
Bl 19380926006 12122024 12/12/2024 Maint. Shop & Wash Rack - Dec 2024 70.39
70.39
ACH Payment 3580159 12/23/2024| |SoCalGas Acct # 191 709 2605 9
Bill 19170926059 121224 12/12/2024 District Offices Dec 2024 195.55
195.55
ACH Payment FY25M1047 12/25/2024| |WEX Health Inc Customer ID 45927
Bill 0002070292-IN 11/30/2024 Monthly HRA Admin Fee Nov 2024 30.00
Monthly HRA Admin Fee Nov - 2024 54.00
84.00

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025

12

Page 3 of 6




Type Num Date Name Memo Paid Amount
ACH Payment 1002807915 12/30/2024| |CalPERS-Retirement 6882866561
Bill 12/09/24 - 12/22/24 12/22/2024 Earned Period 12/09/24 - 12/22/24 1,983.27
Earned Period 12/09/24 - 12/22/24 3,527.32
Earned Period 12/09/24 - 12/22/24 4,398.73
Earned Period 12/09/24 - 12/22/24 1,570.59
11,479.91
ACH Payment 1002807916 12/30/2024| |CalPERS-Retirement 6882866561
Bill 12/09/24 - 12/22/24 12/22/2024 Earned Period 12/09/24 - 12/22/24 1,789.82
Earned Period 12/09/24 - 12/22/24 3,183.27
Earned Period 12/09/24 - 12/22/24 3,969.67
Earned Period 12/09/24 - 12/22/24 1,417.39
10,360.15
ACH Payment 1002807917 12/30/2024| |CalPERS-Retirement 6882866561
Bill 12/09/24 - 12/22/24 12/22/2024 Earned Period 12/09/24 - 12/22/24 130.63
Earned Period 12/09/24 - 12/22/24 232.33
Earned Period 12/09/24 - 12/22/24 289.72
Earned Period 12/09/24 - 12/22/24 103.45
756.13
Funds Transfer 457(b) Salary
ACH Payment 12/31/2024 Reduction
Funds Transfer 457(b) Salary
Reduction 4,302.59
4,302.59
ACH Payment 12/31/2024 Funds Transfer 457(b) Roth
Funds Transfer 457(b) Roth 2,012.35
2,012.35
ACH Payment 1002810506 01/03/2025| |CalPERS - Health Benefits 6882866561
Bill 17773374 01/01/2025 2025_01 7,756.75
7,756.75
ACH Payment 1002810504 01/03/2025| |CalPERS - Health Benefits 6882866561
Bill 17773373 01/01/2025 2025_01 11,139.39
2025_01 26,927.53
2025_01 17,563.13
2025_01 8,592.75
2025_01 3,672.45
2025_01 7,158.77
2025_01 7,886.64
2025_01 584.70
83,525.36
ACH Payment 01/06/2025 Funds Transfer 457(b) OBRA-PST
Funds Transfer 457(b) OBRA-PST 1,071.00
1,071.00
ACH Payment 1002815706 01/08/2025| |CalPERS-Retirement 6882866561
Bill 12/23/24 - 01/05/25 01/05/2025 Earned Period 12/23/24 - 01/05/25 1,971.68
Earned Period 12/23/24 - 01/05/25 3,673.77
Earned Period 12/23/24 - 01/05/25 4,373.04
Earned Period 12/23/24 - 01/05/25 1,561.42
11,479.91
ACH Payment 1002815707 01/08/2025| |CalPERS-Retirement 6882866561
Bill 12/23/24 - 01/05/25 01/05/2025 Earned Period 12/23/24 - 01/05/25 1,802.17
Earned Period 12/23/24 - 01/05/25 3,266.49
Earned Period 12/23/24 - 01/05/25 3,997.05
Earned Period 12/23/24 - 01/05/25 1,427.17
10,492.88
ACH Payment 1002815708 01/08/2025| |CalPERS-Retirement 6882866561
Bill 12/23/24 - 01/05/25 01/05/2025 Earned Period 12/23/24 - 01/05/25 129.87
Earned Period 12/23/24 - 01/05/25 235.39
Earned Period 12/23/24 - 01/05/25 288.03
Earned Period 12/23/24 - 01/05/25 102.84
756.13
Funds Transfer 457(b) Salary
ACH Payment 01/10/2025 Reduction
Funds Transfer 457(b) Salary
Reduction 5,669.68
5,669.68
ACH Payment 01/10/2025 Funds Transfer 457(b) Roth
Funds Transfer 457(b) Roth 2,418.05
ARD QF DIRECTQORS REGIUI AR MEETING JANIIARY 21 2025 2,418.05

—_—
(8 5]

Page 4 of 6



Type Num Date Name Memo Paid Amount
ACH Payments Total $152,080.89
Payroll 12/24/2025 Employee Payroll 109,854.96
Payroll 01/03/2025 Board Payroll 8,287.33
Payroll 01/08/2025 Employee Payroll 129,427.30
Payroll Total $247,569.59

Total Disbursements $513,245.31

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025

14

Page 5 of 6



Type Num Date Name Memo Paid Amount
Transfers
Funds Transfer - To Cover 12/24/24
Transfer 12/23/2024 Payroll & Balance of CY2024
Funds Transfer - To Cover 12/24/24
Payroll & Balance of CY2024 250,000.00
250,000.00
Funds Transfer - To Cover Payroll &
Transfer 01/07/2025 Other Opperating Activities
Funds Transfer - To Cover Payroll &
Other Opperating Activities 250,000.00
250,000.00
Transfers Total $500,000.00

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025

15

Page 6 of 6



AGENDA ITEM 7B

Date: January 21, 2025

To: Board of Directors

From: Robert Housley, General Manager

Prepared by: Gordon Copley, Director of Finance

Subject: Approve and File the Treasurer’s Investment Report for December 2024
BACKGROUND

Midway City Sanitary District’s investment policy requires a monthly investment report, which
includes all financial investments of the district and provides information on the investment type,
value, and yield available for all investments. The report also provides the Board of Directors with

an update on the balances of the District’s various funds.

Per the State Government Code 53600 et seq., and the Midway City Sanitary District’s (District)
Investment Policy, the District may invest up to a maximum percentage of the entire portfolio
funds in authorized financial investments.

The following table shows a summary of the District’s authorized financial investments, the yield
available as of the preparation of this report, the book and market value of the District’s funds, the
percentage of the District’s pooled funds that are invested in each financial investment, and the
maximum percentage (or dollar limit), allowable per the State Government Code and the District’s

investment policy.

MCSD’s total invested cash as of December 31, 2024, is $55.911,849.57

BOOK VALUE | MARKET VALUE MAXIMUM
TYPE OF MATURITY AS OF AS OF % OF PERCENTAGE
INVESTMENT INVESYTMENT DATE YIELD 12/31/2024 12/31/2024 |PORTFOLIO| OF PORTFOLIO
FDICInsured Accounts
US Bank Interest Checking Checking Liquid 0.051%] $ 438,188.48 | S  438,188.48 0.78% None
US Bank Money Market Maney Market Liquid 0.051%| $ 5,037,632.39 | $ 5,037,632.39 9.01% 20%
Certificate of Deposits cD - $ - 1§ - 0.00% 30%
Total FDIC insured Accounts $ 5,475,820.87 | $ 5,475,820.87 9.79%
LAIF Pool Liquid 4.430%| $46,898,049.79 | $ 46,898,049.79 83.88%| $75 million
California CLASS {Prime Fund) Pool Liquid 4.380%| $ 2,074,679.51 | $ 2,074,679.51 3.71% 30%
CalTRUST (Medium Term Fund}  {Pool/Bond Fund Liquid 4.240%| $ 1,532,350.48 | $ 1,463,299.40 2.62% 30%
U.S. Treasury Securities US Securities - - $ - $ - 0.00% None
TOTAL investments $ 55,980,900.65 | $55,911,849.57 100.00%
FISCAL IMPACT
There is no fiscal impact associated with the approval of this informational report.
Page 1 of 2
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 16




STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve and file the Treasurer’s Investment Report.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Treasurer’s Investment Report

Page 2 of 2
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 17




MIDWAY CITY SANITARY DISTRICT
District Investment Activities

11/30/2024
Buildings
Operating Equipment & Lift Stations & CNG Station & Vehicle Total LAIF CA CLASS CalTRUST
Fund Midway City Facilities Sewer Lines Fueling Facilities Reptacement Account No. Prime Fund Medium-Term
1040,10 1040,20 1040,20 1040,40 104050 104050 7030009 £$1050,00 #114.00
Ending Balance, 11.31.2024 $ 5,665,474.96 $ 2,167,375.40 $ 3,029,571.12 $ 31,678,111.45 $ 2,070,486.69 $ 2,287,030.17 $ 46,898,049.79 $ 2,066,561.50 $ 1,467.778.88
investment Income (LAIF, CalTRUST, CA CLASS) S - S 8,118.01 $ 5,365.69
Market Value Capital Galn/(Loss) S . $ (4,479.48)
Transfer from LAIF to US Bank S
Transfer from US Bank to LAIF 3
Transfers LAIF to LAIF S 84,064.58 S (10,733.99) $ (73,330.59) S
Transfers US Bank to California CLASS S -
Transfers Callfornla CLASS to US Bank 3 -
Transfer CalTRUST to/from US Bank S (5,365.69)
Ending Balance, 12.30.2024 S 5749.539.54 S 2,167,375.40 $ 3,018837.13 $ 3167811145 S 2070,486.69 S 2213,699.58 $ 46,898,049.79 S 2,074,679.51 S 1.463,299.40
TOTAL LAIF, U.S. SECURITIES, CA CLASS, CalTRUST $ 50,436,028.70
& INTEREST RECEIVABLE
ADD: US BANK
a. Checking (158301509028) N 438,188.48
b. Money Market (158200156913) $ 503763239
TOTAL DISTRICT CASH ON HAND S_55911,849.57
CERTIFICATION
| centity that (1) all investment actions executed since the last report have been made in full compliance
with the District's [nvestment Policy and. (2) the District yill meet its expenditure obligations for the next
six months as required by C/niifomia Go men C ions 53646(b)(2) and (3), respectively,
—
e 1/10/2025
Prepar & Submnted by Ratar Andrew Nguyen, Board Treasurer Dated

Gord COpley Director of Finance

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025

18



MCSD Portfolio as of 12.31.2024

LAIF 83.88%
$46,898,050

/

Money Market 9.01% L
$5,037,632 ® CACLASS 3.71%

$2,074,680

n “ CdITRUST 2.88%
Checking 0.78% $1,463,299

$438,18

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 19




Ca.lifornia State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, crPA

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

MIDWAY CITY SANITARY DISTRICT
GENERAL MANAGER

14451 CEDARWOOD STREET
WESTMINSTER, CA 92683

Account Number: 70-30-005

December 2024 Statement

Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00
Total Withdrawal: 0.00

January 10, 2025

LAIF Home

PMIA Average Monthly
Yiclds

Tran Type Definitions

Beginning Balance: 46,398,049.79

Ending Balance: 46,898,049.79

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025

20



Select Langua;e |w

Home | Open Government | Careers | Contact | Calendar

California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cpPA

Home PMIA Home Contacts Time Deposits LAIF

Search I Q)

PMIA Average Monthly Effective Yields

Jan Feb Mar | Apr | May | Jun Jul Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec
1977| 5.770 | 5.660 | 5.660 | 5.650 | 5.760 | 5.850 | 5.930 | 6.050 | 6.090 | 6.090 | 6.610 | 6.730
1978] 6.920 | 7.050 | 7.140 | 7.270 | 7.386 | 7.569 | 7.652 | 7.821 | 7.871 | 8.110 | 8.286 | 8.769
1979 8.777 | 8.904 | 8.820 | 9.082 | 9.046 | 9.224 | 9.202 | 9.528 | 9.259 | 9.814 [10.223[10.218
1980(10.98011.251]11.49011.48012.017]11.798]10.206] 9.870 | 9.945 |10.056(10.426|10.961
1981]10.987|11.686 |11.130|11.475|12.179]| 11.442|12.346|12.844 | 12.059]12.397|11.887 | 11.484
1982|11.683[12.044|11.835|11.773|12.270|11.994 |12.235[11.909| 11.151 | 11.111 |10.704 {10.401
1983|10.251 9.887 | 9.688 | 9.868 | 9.527 | 9.600 | 9.879 |10.076|10.202]10.182(10.164|10.227
1984]10.312{10.280]10.382(10.594 |10.843|11.119]11.355[11.557|11.597 | 11.681| 11.474 | 11.024
1985(10.579/10.289]10.118{10.025(10.180] 9.743 | 9.656 | 9.417 | 9.572 | 9.482 | 9.488 | 9.371
1986| 9.252 | 9.090 | 8.958 | 8.621 | 8.369 | 8.225 | 8.141 | 7.844 | 7.512 | 7.586 | 7.432 | 7.439
1987 7.365 | 7.157 | 7.205 | 7.044 | 7.294 | 7.289 | 7.464 | 7.562 | 7.712 | 7.825 | 8.121 | 8.071
1988]8.078 | 8.050 | 7.945 | 7.940 | 7.815 | 7.929 | 8.089 | 8.245 | 8.341 | 8.397 | 8.467 | 8.563
1989 8.698 | 8.770 | 8.870 | 8.992 | 9.227 | 9.204 | 9.056 | 8.833 | 8.801 | 8.771 | 8.685 | 8.645
1990 8.571 | 8.538 | 8.506 | 8.497 | 8.531 | 8.538 | 8.517 | 8.382 | 8.333 | 8.321 | 8.269 | 8.279
1991 8.164 | 8.002 | 7.775 | 7.666 | 7.374 | 7.169 | 7.098 | 7.072 | 6.859 | 6.719 | 6.591 | 6.318
1992 6.122 | 5.863 | 5.680 | 5.692 | 5.379 | 5.323 | 5.235 | 4.958 | 4.760 | 4.730 | 4.659 | 4.647
1993| 4.678 | 4.649 | 4.624 | 4.605 | 4.427 | 4.554 | 4.438 | 4.472 | 4.430 | 4.380 | 4.365 | 4.384
1994 4.359 | 4.176 | 4.248 | 4.333 | 4.434 | 4.623 | 4.823 | 4.989 | 5.106 | 5.243 | 5.380 | 5.528
1995| 5.612 | 5.779 | 5.934 | 5.960 | 6.008 | 5.997 | 5.972 | 5.910 | 5.832 | 5.784 | 5.805 | 5.748
1996 5.698 | 5.643 | 5.557 | 5.538 | 5.502 | 5.548 | 5.587 | 5.566 | 5.601 | 5.601 | 5.599 | 5.574
1997| 5.583 | 5.575 | 5.580 | 5.612 | 5.634 | 5.667 | 5.679 | 5.690 | 5.707 | 5.705 | 5.715 | 5.744
1998| 5.742 | 5.720 | 5.680 | 5.672 | 5.673 | 5.671 | 5.652 | 5.652 | 5.639 | 5.557 | 5.492 | 5.374
1999 5.265 | 5.210 | 5.136 | 5.119 | 5.086 | 5.095 | 5.178 | 5.225 | 5.274 | 5.391 | 5.484 | 5.639
2000( 5.760 | 5.824 | 5.851 | 6.014 | 6.190 | 6.349 | 6.443 | 6.505 | 6.502 | 6.517 | 6.538 | 6.535
2001 6.372 | 6.169 | 5.976 | 5.760 | 5.328 | 4.958 | 4.635 | 4.502 | 4.288 | 3.785 | 3.526 | 3.261
2002| 3.068 | 2.967 | 2.861 | 2.845 | 2.740 | 2.687 | 2.714 | 2.594 | 2.604 | 2.487 | 2.301 | 2.201
2003 2.103 | 1.945 | 1.904 | 1.858 | 1.769 | 1.697 | 1.653 | 1.632 | 1.635 | 1.596 | 1.572 | 1.545
2004) 1.528 | 1.440 | 1.474 | 1.445 | 1.426 | 1.469 | 1.604 | 1.672 | 1.771 | 1.890 | 2.003 | 2.134
2005 2.264 | 2.368 | 2.542 | 2.724 | 2.856 | 2.967 | 3.083 | 3.179 | 3.324 | 3.458 | 3.636 | 3.808
2006 3.955 | 4.043 | 4.142 | 4.305 | 4.563 | 4.700 | 4.849 | 4.946 | 5.023 | 5.098 | 5.125 | 5.129
2007 5.156 | 5.181 | 5.214 | 5.222 | 5.248 | 5.250 | 5.255 | 5.253 | 5.231 | 5.137 | 4.962 | 4.801
2008| 4.620 | 4.161 | 3.777 | 3.400 | 3.072 | 2.894 | 2.787 | 2.779 | 2.774 | 2.709 | 2.568 | 2.353
2009| 2.046 | 1.869 | 1.822 | 1.607 | 1.530 | 1.377 | 1.035 | 0.925 | 0.750 | 0.646 | 0.611 | 0.569
2010) 0.558 | 0.577 | 0.547 | 0.588 | 0.560 | 0.528 | 0.531 | 0.513 | 0.500 | 0.480 | 0.454 | 0.462
2011 0.538 | 0.512 | 0.500 | 0.588 | 0.413 | 0.448 | 0.381 | 0.408 | 0.378 | 0.385 | 0.401 | 0.382
2012 0.385 | 0.389 | 0.383 | 0.367 | 0.363 | 0.358 | 0.363 | 0.377 | 0.348 | 0.340 | 0.324 | 0.326
2013 0.300 | 0.286 | 0.285 | 0.264 | 0.245 | 0.244 | 0.267 | 0.271 | 0.257 | 0.266 | 0.263 | 0.264
2014/ 0.244 | 0.236 | 0.236 | 0.233 | 0.228 | 0.228 | 0.244 | 0.260 | 0.246 | 0.261 | 0.261 | 0.267
2015| 0.262 | 0.266 | 0.278 | 0.283 | 0.290 | 0.299 | 0.320 | 0.330 | 0.337 | 0.357 | 0.374 | 0.400
2016] 0.446 | 0.467 | 0.506 | 0.525 | 0.552 |1 0.576 | 0.588 | 0.614 | 0.634 | 0.654 | 0.678 | 0.719
2017 0.751 | 0.777 |1 0.821 | 0.884 | 0.925 | 0.978 | 1.051 | 1.084 | 1.111 | 1.143 | 1.172 | 1.239
2018|1.350 | 1412 | 1.524 | 1.661 | 1.755 | 1.854 | 1.944 | 1.998 | 2.063 | 2.144 | 2.208 | 2.291
2019 | 2. BSPARDIIP DPRIFC T QRS REQI4HARVEZBTING7BANIBYRY 2281032.190 | 2.103 | 2.043 21
2020) 1.967 | 1.912 | 1.787 | 1.648 | 1.363 | 1.217 | 0.920 | 0.784 | 0.685 | 0.620 | 0.576 | 0.540




Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec
20211 0.458 1 0.407 { 0.357 | 0.339 | 0.315 | 0.262 | 0.221 | 0.221 | 0.205 { 0.203 | 0.203 | 0.212
202210234 0.278 § 0.365 | 0,523 | 0.684 | 0.861 | 1.090 | 1.276 | 1513 | 1.772{ 2.007 | 2173
2023( 2.425| 2.624 | 2.831 | 2.870 { 2.993 § 3.167 [3.305* { 3.434 | 3.534 | 3.670 ] 3.843 | 3.929
2024) 4.012 | 4122 | 4.232 | 4.272 1 4,332 | 4.480 | 4.516 | 4.579 | 4.575 | 4.5618 | 4.477 | 4.434

* Revisad

Home | Comments | Disclosure Notice | Privacy Notice | Accessibility Statement | Unclalmed Property | Site Map | Download Adobe Reader
© 2025 California State Treasurer's Office

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 22




LAIF STATISTICS AS OF 11/30/24

Balance By Type  Participation % of Fund

54 COUNTIES 849,859,450.91 2.31% 4.36%
475 CITIES 8,823,508,670.49 20.34% 45.28%
1,442 SPECIAL DISTRICTS 8,644,064,625.61 61.76% 44.36%
189 SCHOOL DISTRICTS 586,270,076.16 8.09% 3.01%
133 TRUSTEES 495,659,321.04 5.70% 2.54%
42 BONDS 87,274,629.23 1.80% 0.45%
2,335 Fund Balance: $19,486,636,773.44 100.00% 100.00%

Participation:

133 Trustees 2 Z‘(’)’:ds 54 Counties
189 School 5.70% 1.80% 2.31% 475 Cities
Districts 20.34%

8.09%

Balance by Type (dollars in millions):

dsgs 9496 587 gg5p

$8,644

ECOUNTIES  HECITIES  HSPECIALDISTRICTS  ®SCHOOLDISTRICTS  ®TRUSTEES  EBONDS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAENASIREES MAVRACH tafal 100% due to rounding.

23



CINSS

0000154-0000619 PDFT 730830

Midway City Sanitary District
14451 Cedarwood Street
Westminster, CA 92708

Summary Statement
December 31, 2024

Page 1 of 4

Investor ID: CA-01-0164

California CLASS
California CLASS Average Monthly Yield: 4.6385%
Beginning Income ','5':3,'23 Average Daily Month End
Balance Contributions Withdrawals Earned YTD Balance Balance
CA-01-0164-0001 Operating Funds 1,789,122.51 277,438.99 0.00 7,760.14 67,224.65 1,977,315.38 2,074,321.64
CA-01-0164-0002 CalRecycle SB 1383 Grant Funds 277,438.99 0.00 277,438.99 357.87 7,454.86 89,507.99 357.87
TOTAL 2,066,561.50 277,438.99 277,438.99 8,118.01 74,679.51 2,066,823.37 2,074,679.51

Tel: (877) 930-5213

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025

www.californiaclass.com

24



CLASS

CalRecycle SB 1383 Grant Funds

Account Summary

Account Statement
December 31, 2024
Page 3 of 4

Account Number: CA-01-0164-0002

Average Monthly Yield: 4.6385%

Income
Beginning Income Earned Average Daily Month End
Balance Contributions Withdrawals Earned YTD Balance Balance

California CLASS 277,438.99 0.00 277,438.99 357.87 7,454.86 89,507.99 357.87
Transaction Activity
Transaction Date  Transaction Description Contributions Withdrawals Balance Transaction Number
12/01/2024 Beginning Balance 277,438.99
12/11/2024 Transfer Out to CA-01-0164-0001 277,438.99 7993
12/31/2024 Income Dividend Reinvestment 357.87
12/31/2024 Ending Balance 357.87

Tel: (877) 930-5213

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025

www.californiaclass.com

25



Fund Info Detail

CACLASS
As Of Date: 01/09/2025

NAV $1.00
Shares: 1,659,871,371.370
Fund Balance: $1,659.879,803.52
Dlvidend Rate: 0.000119926058
Current Yieid: N/A
Dally Yield: 437593
7-Day Yleld: 244713
30-Day Yleld: 4549230

CLOSE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025



CalTRUST

PO Box 2709

Granite Bay, CA 95746
www.caltrust.org

Email: admin@caltrust.org

Fax: 402-963-9094

Phone: 833-CALTRUST (225-8787)

Investment Account Summary
12/01/2024 through 12/31/2024

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
Account Total Shares Net Asset Value Value on Average Cost Cumutative
Fund Number Owned per Share on Dec 31 (§) Amount {$} Change In
Dec 31 ($) Vatue (§)
MIDWAY CITY SANITARY DISTRICT 20100007910
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund 20100007910 149,316.265 9.80 1,463,299.40 1,532,350.47 (69,051.07)
Portfotios Total value as of 12/31/2024 1,463,209.40
DETAIL OF TRANSACTION ACTIVITY
Activity Activity Amount Amount Balance prige per Average Realized
Description Date (8) in Shares in Shares share ($) Balance ($) Cost Amt {$) Gainf{Loss) ($)
CalTRUSTMedium TermFund . . 700 5 MIDWAY CITY SANITARY DISTRIGT+ . . Atcount Number: 20100007810 -
Beginning Balance 12/01/2024 149,316.265 9.83 1.467,778.88
Accrual Income Div Cash 12/31/2024 5,365.69 0.000 149,316.265 9.80 1,463,299.40 0.00 0.00
Change in Value (4,479.48)
Closing Balance as of Dec 31 149,316,265 9.80 1,463,299.40

Please notelRA s (H dPiRdtion G@RSURIE U bABONSETIEENG I dwiBaahl 208 Tecommended that you consult with a tax professional regarding y@7account.

0000039-0000078 PDFT 731017

Page t of 2




CalTRUST Medium Term Fund
Month End Portfolio Statistics

December 31, 2024

Net Assets

NAV per Share

30 Day SEC Yield
Distribution Yield
Period Net Total Return
Effective Duration
Average Maturity
Weighted Average Life

CalTRUST Medium
BofAML 1-3 Corp

Term
& Gov't, A Rated
and Above
$1,240,489,000.45 N/A One Month
$9.80 N/A Three Month
4.24% N/A Six Month
4.18% N/A One Year*
0.06% 0.23% Two Year*®
2.11yrs N/A Three Year*
2.33yrs N/A Five Year*
2.29yrs N/A Ten Year*
Since Inception*
*Annualized

Portfolio Sector Breakdown

= ABS - 10.17%

« Government Related - 7.32%

» Investment Grade Corporates - 20.36%
* Municipal Securities - 1.06%

a STIF Funds - 0.74%

« Treasuries - 60.34%

CalTRUST

Medium

Term Net
Total Return

0.06%
-0.36%
2.79%
4.02%
4.35%
1.65%
1.56%
1.55%
1.98%

CalTRUST
Medium Term
Yield

0.35%
1.05%
2.13%
4.20%
3.86%
3.01%
2.15%
1.82%
2.07%

BofAML 1-3 Corp & Gov't,

A Rated and Above

0.23%
0.02%
2.96%
4.47%
4.57%
1.71%
1.61%
1.65%
2.27%

Rated AA-f by S&P Global Ratings

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025

28



CalTRUST - Medium-Term Fund

Midway City Sanitary District

CalTRUST Summary

Investment + Dividends | Distribution of | Capital Gain or Balance
' '+’ Dividend {-) Loss {-)

Investment May-2020| $  750,000.00 432.90 1,460.57 | $  751,893.47
June-2020 857.56 730.70 { S 753,481.73
July-2020 765.26 731.54 | $  754,978.53

August-2020 745.40 - S 755,723.93
- September-2020 677.57 (733.01)} $  755,668.49
October-2020 621,72 (733.66)| S  755,556.55
November-2020 476.58 - $  756,033.13
December-2020 439,21 S 756,472.34
January-2021 387.68 $  756,860.02
February-2021 342,73 (1,471.06)| $  755,731.69
March-2021 354.98 (735.87)| $  755,350.80
April-2021 251.06 $  755,601.86
May-2021| $  750,000.00 316.74 736.45 | $ 1,506,655.05
June-2021 473.98 (1,467.04)| $ 1,505,661.99
July-2021 415.67 1,467.51 | $ 1,507,545.17
August-2021 390.03 0.01 | $ 1,507,935.21
September-2021 370.72 (1,468.29)] $ 1,506,837.64
October-2021 396.41 (5,874.61)[ $ 1,501,359.44
November-2021 461.36 (1,469.04)| $ 1,500,351.76
December-2021 516.64 (2,938.98)| $ 1,497,929.42
January-2022 598.08 (10,289.99)| $ 1,488,237.51
February-2022 610.05 (7,352.96) $ 1,481,494.60
March-2022 836.34 (20,596.74)| $ 1,461,734.20
April-2022 1,028.38 (8,832.23)| $ 1,453,930.35
May-2022 1,290.86 5,892.32 | $ 1,461,113.53
June-2021 1,354.72 (8,846.29)] $ 1,453,621.95
July-2022 1,518.86 5,903.03 | $ 1,461,043.85
August-2022] 1,986.06 (11,818.35){ $ 1,451,211.56
September-2022 2,166.97 (20,710.46)| $ 1,432,668.07
October-2022 2,438.11 (4,444.68)| $ 1,430,661.50
November-2022 2,709.46 8,904.53 [ $ 1,442,275.49
December-2022 - 2,890.90 1,486.88 | $ 1,446,653.27
January-2023 3,227.48 8,939.16 | $ 1,458,819.91
February-2023 3,447.06 (3,447.06) (13,438.46)| S 1,445,381.45
March-2023 4,147.17 (4,147.17) 14,931.62 { $ 1,460,313.07

| April-2023 3,791.32 (3,791.32) 1,493.16 | $ 1,461,806.23
May-2023 4,482.39 (4,482.39) (7,465.81)| $ 1,454,340.42
June-2023 4,090.56 (4,090.56) (8,958.97)| S 1,445,381.45
July-2023 4,246.18 (4,246.18) 1,493.16 | $ 1,446,874.61
August-2023 4,455.68 (4,455.68) - $ 1,446,874.61
September-2023  4,286.72 (4,286.72) (7,465.82)| $ 1,439,408.79
October-2023 4,795.72 14,795.72) (1,493.16)| S 1,437,915.63
November-2023 4,603.47 (4,603.47) 14,931.63 | $ 1,452,847.26
December-2023 4,484.90 (4,484.90) 13,438.46 | $ 1,466,285.72
January-2024 5,122.63 (5,122.63) - $ 1,466,285.72
February-2024 4,548.47 (4,548.47) (10,452.14)| $ 1,455,833.58
March-2024 4,411.96 (4,411.96) 1,493.17 | $ 1,457,326.75
April-2024 5,220.49 {5,220.49) (11,945.30)| $ 1,445,381.45
May-2024 5,169.07 (5,169.07) 4,479.48 | $ 1,449,860.93
June-2024 4,750.35 (4,750.35) 4,479.49 | $ 1,454,340.42
July-2024 5,625.28 (5,625.28) 11,94530 | $ 1,466,285.72
August-2024 5,081.59 (5,081.59) 10,452.14 | S 1,476,737.86
September-2024 5,221.50 (5,221.50) 7,465.81 | $ 1,484,203.67
October-2024 5,247.57 {5,247.57) (16,424.79)| $ 1,467,778.88
November-2024 4,915.90 (4,915.90) - S 1,467,778.88
_________ December-2024 5,365.69 (5,365.69) (4,479.48)] $ 1,463,299.40
$ 1,500,000.00 $ 139,862.14 $ (107,511.67) $ (69,051.07) $ 1,463,299.40

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025

29




AGENDA ITEM 7C

Date: January 21, 2025

To: Board of Directors

From: Gordon Copley, Director of Finance

Subject: Approve Budget Calendar for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 (July 1, 2025 through June 30,
2026)

BACKGROUND

As part of the annual budget development process, the Board of Directors reviews the budget
calendar and schedules a series of workshop/study sessions ultimately resulting in a budget
adoption.

The workshop/study sessions allow the Board of Directors and the public an opportunity to hear
staff’s preliminary outlook for the upcoming budget and more importantly to voice priorities, goals
and objectives.

Then the goals and objectives are translated into a final budget document that is put before the Board
in June for adoption.

The following budget calendar is presented in reference to the preparation of the fiscal year 2025-
2026 budget:

Date: Topic:
February 18, 2025 Budget Calendar Approved by the Board of Directors
February / March General Manager, Director of Finance / Department Head Meetings
April TBD Public Budget Workshop / Study Session
June 17, 2025 Public Hearing & Adoption of Budget
FISCAL IMPACT

No fiscal impact to approve the budget calendar.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve the budget calendar for fiscal year 2025-
2026.

ATTACHMENT
None.

Page 1 of 1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 30



AGENDA ITEM 7D

Date: January 21, 2025
To: Board of Directors
From: Robert Housley, General Manager

Prepared by: Ashley Davies, Director of Services and Program Development

Subject: Approve the January 15, 2025 Legislative and Public Affairs Outreach
Subcommittee Recommendations

BACKGROUND

At the April 5, 2022 meeting the Board approved the formation of a standing Outreach Committee.
The Outreach Committee usually meets once a month to plan and discuss upcoming outreach
activities. At the December 3, 2024 Board Meeting, the Board of Directors approved the renaming
of the Outreach Committee Meeting to become the Legislative and Public Affairs Outreach
Subcommittee, broadening the scope of the subcommittee to include both legislative and
community outreach.

DISCUSSION
The Legislative and Public Affairs Outreach Subcommittee met on January 15, 2025 and their
recommendations are as follows:
1. The Subcommittee recommends that the District participate in up to 11 radio programs, not
to exceed $2,000 per visit for the remainder of the fiscal year.
2. The Subcommittee recommends rotating radio programs between Vietlink, Radio Bolsa,
Little Saigon, and VNCR.
3. The Subcommittee recommends staff explore Public Service Announcements opportunities
through radio stations for upcoming events and important information related to the District

FISCAL IMPACT

The potential fiscal impact of the Outreach Committee’s recommendations are as follows:
e Radio Outreach $22,000

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve the Legislative and Public Affairs Outreach
Subcommittee’s recommendations as presented.

ATTACHMENTS
None.

Page 1 of 1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 31



AGENDA ITEM 7E

Date: January 21, 2025
To: Board of Directors
From: Robert Housley, General Manager

Prepared by: Robert Housley, General Manager

Subject: Approve General Manager, Robert Housley’s, Vacation Request for June 23, 2025,
through July 11, 2025, for a total of Fifteen (15) Days and Approve Acting Pay for
Director of Services & Program Development, Ashley Davies for Fifteen (15) Days

BACKGROUND

The Midway City Sanitary District has a policy Resolution No. 2014-05 that provides for acting
pay salary adjustments. Pursuant to District policy, the Board of Directors is to approve Acting
Pay when an incumbent is absent.

DISCUSSION

General Manager, Robert Housley is eligible for a total of fifteen (15) days of vacation beginning
on June 23, 2025, through July 11, 2025. While the GM is out on vacation, Director of Services
& Program Development, Ashley Davies will assume the duties of General manager.

FISCAL IMPACT
The potential fiscal impact is approximately $4,939.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve the General Manager, Robert Housley’s
vacation request and acting pay for Director of Services & Program Development, Ashley Davies.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution No. 2014-05 Policy for Acting Pay Salary Adjustments

Page 1 of 1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 32



R e e = T e Y

| T N Y S T T e T Y e S W
EENEIRENIR2ELS OSSR S LSS

BO

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-05
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
MIDWAY CITY SANITARY DISTRICT OF ORANGE
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING A POLICY FOR
ACTING PAY SALARY ADJUSTMENTS FOR
UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEES

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MIDWAY CITY SANITARY DISTRICT FINDS
AND DETERMINES AS FOLLOWS:

A. On occasion, circumstances may arise in which an unrepresented employee of the
Midway City Sanitary District (“District”) is requested to and agrees to perform, on an interim basis,
the duties and responsibilities of another District employee of a higher pay class or grade while that
other District employee is on an extended leave or while such position is vacant;

B. In such circumstances, the Board of Directors may determine that the unrepresented
employee who assumes such duties and responsibilities should receive an interim salary adjustment
for the period of time that such duties and responsibilities are performed; and

C. The Board of Directors believes that the District should have a policy in place to
establish the circumstances in which such interim salary adjustments may be implemented.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MIDWAY CITY
SANITARY DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Policy For Acting Pay Salary Adjustments attached hereto as Exhibit A is
approved,

PASSED AND ADOPTED, at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Midway City
Sanitary District of Orange County, California, held this 6™ day of May 2014.

{0~

Frank Cobo, President

ARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 1 33
996970.1




-~ SR BEY. N SN O UCR N

e T o S B L L L L L L 2 o T T S
O =1 N L R W) e DD e ]l N U B W N e O

H

CERTIFICATION

I, Al P. Krippner, Secretary of the Midway City Sanitary District of Orange County,
California, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 2014-05 was duly adopted at a
regular meeting of the Board of Directors of said District, held on the 6 day of May 2014, by the
following vote of the members of the Board:

AYES: Cobo, Neugebauer, Rice

NOES: Krippner

ABSTAIN: Diep

ABSENT:
and 1 further certify that Frank Cobo, as President and Al P. Krippner, as Secretary, signed and

approved said Resolution on the 6™ day of May 20147 %
4
17/4

{ ~7 A
AlP. Krippner,éegréta?:ﬁ/ V4

(District Seal)

OARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 2 34




O 00 =] N L s L DN e

[\ T N T NG TR N B % R e e e e e e e e e

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)88
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

1, A1 P. Krippner, Secretary of Midway City Sanitary District of Orange County, California,
do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution No, 2014-05 passed
and adopted by the Board of Directors of said District at a regular meeting thereof held on the 6™ day
of May 2014.

IN WITNESS WHEREQCF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official Seal of said
District this 6™ day of May 2014.

- 1§
Al P. Krippner,%( ary
(District Seal)
ARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 3 35

$96970.1




MIDWAY CITY SANITARY DISTRICT

Policy For Acting Pay Salary Adjustments

(Applicable To Unrepresented Employees Only)

I. PURPOSE AND SCOPE

The purpose of this policy is to outline the elrcumstances under which an unrepresented
employee may be provided with an interim salaiy adjustment for- wmk performed at a higher
employment grade level during the absence: of an incumbent, and to. estabhsh procedures for
granting such a salary adjustment. o

Acting Pay compensation may only -be provided 'te""a full-time unrepresented employee who
assumes the duties and respon31b1l1t1es, on an interim basis, for an employment position with a
higher pay grade while retaining the: dut1es and respon31b1ht1es associated with his/her own
posﬂ]on i R S

For purposes of tlns pohcy, and unless otherwme dlrected by the Boald of Dnectors the term
substitution for the employee 8 then ‘existing eeiary No other salary or compensation beneﬁts
shall be 1ncluded Wlthm the meamng of “Actlng Pay”

H. APPLI CABILITY

1. Actmg Pay may be prov1ded to an unrepresented employee under the following
condluons i

a. The emfji_oyee i:sf_-ﬁerforming the duties and responsibilities of an employment
position of a higher pay class or grade while retaining the duties associated with
the employee’s own existing employment position;

b. The incumbent of the higher level position is on extended leave or the position is
vacant;

. The absence of the incumbent of the higher level position or the vacancy is
expected to continue for a minimum of five (5) consecutive working days;

d. No Acting Pay shall be provided in the absence of the approval of the Board of
Directors;

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 36




¢. No authorization by the Board of Directors for Acting Pay shall be valid for longer
than three (3) months without the renewed approval of the Board of Directors; and

f. Except to the extent otherwise required by law, an employee receiving Acting Pay
shall not receive any other adjustment of benefits during the period in which the
employee receives Acting Pay.

HI. POLICY

It is the policy of the Midway City Sanitary District to compensate an untrepresented employee
for assuming, on an interim basis, some or all of the duties of another position from which an
incumbent is absent, when all of the conditions set forth in Sectlons II and I1I herein have been
met:

1. The employee is assigned by the Board: of Directors to pelform all or a majority of the
significant duties of a budgeted, higher pald posmon ﬁom whzch an mcumbent is absent;

2. The duties of the higher paid position are a551gned to and pelformed by, the designated
employee for five (5) or more consecutive work days

3. The assignment should be apploved in advance by the Board of Directors but the Board of
Directors may, in its discretion, retroactively provzde an employee with Acting Pay from
the time the incumbent becomes absent and the employee commences petformance of the
incumbent’s dutles e e e

4. Acting Pay shaH not be piowded durmg any period of paid leave taken by the employee
during the . assignment, nor shall Actmg Pay appIy to any leave time accrued by the

empioyee durmg the asmgnment

5. Employees shall be pazd Aetmg Pay at the sa1a1y level of the position being filled. In no
case shall an employee :receive a_salary greater than the salary range of the higher
class1ﬁca’(10n or 1ncumbent and N

6. Acting Pay shall not be requested by the General Manager if the District budget has
insufficient budget appropnatlons to meet the expense.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 37




AGENDA ITEM 7F

Date:

To:

From:

January 21, 2025
Board of Directors

Robert Housley, General Manager

Prepared by: Milo Ebrahimi, P.E., District Engineer

Subject:

Receive and File the Engineer Report for December 2024

BACKGROUND

District

Engineer prepares a monthly report for the Board of Directors to inform about engineering

and engineering related activities. This report includes monthly progress of District projects,
reviewed plans, sewer department projects and activities, trainings and meetings, preventive
maintenances and repairs of the district assets, and more.

DISCUSSION
1. Local Hazard Mitigation Plan (LHMP) by Navigating Preparedness Associates (NPA), LLC

for Microgrid and Other Mitigation Projects

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.
L.5.
1.6.

An LHMP report is a strategic document prepared for local governments to identify
natural and human-made hazards, assess risks, and outline actions to reduce the impact of
disasters, thereby enhancing community resilience. This report will support the District
Microgrid and other mitigation Projects.

A Microgrid is a group of interconnected energy-consuming devices and equipment (e.g.,

homes, businesses, or industrial facilities) and distributed energy resources within clearly
defined electrical boundaries that act as a single controllable entity with respect to the
utility grid.

The project is in progress. There is a weekly meeting with NPA about the progress of this
project.

The kickoff meeting was on December 5, 2024.

Consultant will finish the draft report in about 3 months.

The District is working to provide the requested documents and review the submitted
documents.

2. Plans Reviewed

2.1.
2.2.
2.3.

Sewer permits (this month): 17.
Sewer permits (this fiscal year end): 120.
Development projects (trash enclosures and/or sewer lines): 5.

3. Sewer department projects

3.1.

Sewer System Master Plan (SSMP) Project by AKM

Page 1 of 4

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 38



3.1.1. This project includes reviewing available pertinent records, assessing the condition
of existing sewer system facilities, utilizing and developing an updated GIS-based
hydraulic modeling system, evaluating the existing operations and maintenance
practices and identify improvements in the current level of service, and developing
a recommended sewer system repair, replacement, and improvement program
where system and condition-related deficiencies are identified, recommending
future capital improvement program and prioritizing projects.

3.1.2. SSMP is in progress. There is a monthly meeting with AKM about the progress of
the project.

3.1.3. AKM will finish in about 4 months according to the new project schedule. A few
months’ delay is due to Amendment No. 2, which was approved by the Board on
March 19, 2024, to the original agreement with AKM.

3.1.4. AKM worked on Developing Sewer System Model & Utilization of GIS Based
Software (which is part of task 2 of the project).

3.1.5. AKM worked on Developing Population and Build-out Projections (which is part
of task 4 of the project).

3.1.6. AKM worked on Preparation of Master Plan Report (which is part of task 10 of the
project).

3.2. Sewer System Management Plan Audit Findings
3.2.1. The District has started implementing the recommended items from the Audit
Report.

3.3. Sewer System Cleaning and CCTV Project By Empire Pipe Cleaning & Equipment

3.3.1. The Contractor will be cleaning District’s sewer lines, inspecting (CCTV) sewer
lines, and performing manhole video inspections. The Contractor will provide
reports detailing the conditions of the District’s sewer facilities.

3.3.2. The contractor has finished about 95 percent of the project so far.

3.3.3. Contractor will finish in about 1 months. The delay of about 40 days is because of
unforeseen conditions.

3.3.4. District Engineer will collaborate with Contractor and AKM to link the CCTV
inspection report with GIS in a new software application at the end of the project.

3.3.5. There is a need for storage to store and retrieve all CCTV videos in a single drive
with backup capability for future reference.

3.4. Manholes at Westminster Boulevard and Springdale Street Siphon Project by AKM
3.4.1. There is a blocked and possibly damaged siphon at the intersection of Westminster
Blvd and Springdale St.
3.4.2. District is working with AKM to prepare an emergency construction repair plans
and specs for construction of two manholes to restore the sewer flow. The project
is still in the design phase.

Page 2 of 4

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 39



3.4.3.

3.4.4.

The project is in progress. There is a monthly meeting with AKM about the progress
of this project.

The District received the first revision of the project specifications. The drawing
plans and specifications should be reviewed by other utility agencies and
companies, and the City of Westminster to prevent any conflicts.

3.5. Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Projects

3.5.1.

3.5.2.

3.5.3.

The District Engineer started evaluating CCTV videos of sewer segments with a
Rating 5 for the next CIP Project.

In NASSCO standards, Rating 5 indicates the most severe condition in sewer
infrastructure, signaling critical structural or operational defects that require
immediate attention to prevent potential system failure.

The RFP for the first-year CIP project will be ready to publish in 3 months.

3.6. Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP) Report

3.6.1.

3.6.2.
3.6.3.

SSMP includes procedures for the management, operation, and maintenance of the
sanitary sewer system. The procedures must: (1) incorporate the prioritization of
system repairs and maintenance to proactively prevent spills, and (2) address the
implementation of current standard industry practices through available equipment,
technologies, and strategies.

The District Engineer started working on the SSMP Report.

The Report is due on May 2, 2024.

4. Sewer Department Activities

There was 1 call out this month at the Brookhurst lift station due to communication
failure.

There was not any new sewer emergency case this month.

There was not any public sewer system overflow this month.

73 hotspot locations were cleaned this month.

About 24 hotspot locations were checked weekly.

About 51,000 linear feet (9.7 miles) of sewer line was cleaned on the east and/or west

4.1.

4.2.
4.3.
4.4.
4.5.
4.6.

side.

5. Trainings and Meetings (not project related)

5.1. District Engineer attended monthly meetings with District Engineer of Costa Mesa
Sanitary District (CMSD).
5.2. District Engineer, Director of Operation/Safety, and Sewer Crew attended the monthly
Sewer Department Meeting at the District.
5.3. District Engineer, Finance Director, and Administrative Secretary/Receptionist attended
OC San Capital Facilities Capacity Charges Workshop.

Page 3 of 4

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 40



5.4. General Manger, District Engineer and Director of Services and Program Development
attended the Legislative and Public Affairs outreach Committee Meeting.

5.5. District Engineer and staff attended the GOGov meetings.

5.6. District Engineer attended a meeting at Costa Mesa Sanitary District to get feedback on
Cityworks software application (for permitting and asset management).

5.7. There were not Development Review Team (DRT) meetings at the City of Westminster

this month.

6. Preventive Maintenances (PM) and Repairs
6.1. Clean Energy performed the monthly PM services on the CNG station at the yard.
6.2. Pumpman performed the quarterly PM services on the pumps at all lift stations.

7. Regulation and Reporting
7.1. California Air Resources Board (CARB)
7.1.1. The Quarterly Low Carbon Fuel Standard (LCFS) Report is submitted to the CARB
website.

7.2. California Water Resources Control Board (CWRCB)
7.2.1. The Monthly No-Spills Report is submitted to the CWRCB through the California
Integrated Water Quality System (CIWQS).

FISCAL IMPACT
Informational report only.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommend that the Board of Directors approve and file the Engineer Report.

Page 4 of 4

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 41



AGENDA ITEM 9A

Date: January 21, 2025
To: Board of Directors
From: Robert Housley, General Manager

Prepared by: Nicolas Castro, Director of Operations/Safety

Subject: Consider Approval of the Purchase of Two (2) New 2024 Ford F-150 Supercrew
Electric Pickup Trucks

BACKGROUND

The California Air Resources Board's "Advanced Clean Fleets" regulations, effective October 1,
2023, mandate that government agencies phase out aging fossil fuel-powered vehicles and replace
them with Zero Emission Vehicles (ZEVs) such as electric or hydrogen-powered alternatives. The
District has identified several vehicles in its fleet that meet the criteria for replacement under these
regulations. On May 21, 2024, the Board declared several vehicles as surplus property and
authorized the General Manager to dispose of them.

DISCUSSION

To comply with regulatory requirements and advance the District's sustainability goals, staff
proposes acquiring two 2024 Ford F-150 Lightning 4x4 Supercrew electric pickup trucks. These
vehicles will replace aging fleet assets and serve the operational needs of the Sewer Maintenance
Department, including daily use and emergency response requirements. This initiative aligns with
the District’s commitment to reducing its carbon footprint and adopting environmentally friendly
practices.

The Ford F-150 Lightning 4x4 Supercrew was identified as the only fully electric pickup truck
currently available that meets the District's specifications and operational needs. District staff
solicited bids from three vendors, and the results are summarized below:

Vendor Name Vehicle Make Total Bid Amount
Sunland Ford |2 2024 Ford F-150 Lightning 4x4 Supercrew || $154,279.30 |
|Cerritos Ford |2 2024 Ford F-150 Lightning 4x4 Supercrew | $159,096.88 |
|Huntingt0n Beach Ford ”2 2024 Ford F-150 Lightning 4x4 Supercrew ” $154,504.16 |

All bids include taxes, fees, and factory warranties. The lowest bid for two vehicles is from
Sunland Ford at $154,279.30. However, vehicle pricing may be subject to changes due to supply
chain or production challenges. Additional equipment will also need to be installed on the vehicles
after purchase, which will slightly increase the total cost.

Page 1 of 2

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 42



FISCAL IMPACT

The total cost for purchasing and outfitting two 2024 Ford F-150 Lightning 4x4 Supercrew electric
pickup trucks is estimated not to exceed $160,000. This expenditure is funded by the vehicle
replacement fund and aligns with the current fiscal year’s budget, which has allocated $160,000
for the purchase of these vehicles. The investment is justified by the long-term cost savings
associated with electric vehicles, including reduced fuel and maintenance expenses.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the purchase of two 2024 Ford F-150 Lightning 4x4 Supercrew electric pickup
trucks at a total cost not exceeding $160,000.

2. Authorize the General Manager to negotiate and execute all necessary documents related
to the purchase.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Sunland Ford Bid
2. Cerritos Ford Bid
3. Huntington Beach Ford Bid

Page 2 of 2

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 43



Date/Time: Dec 11, 2024 10:15 AM

Buyer: Midway City Santiary Disrict Salesperson: Isaac Bazan
Phone: C: (714) 812-3939
Phone:

Address: 14451 cedar wood St
Wesliminster, CA 92683

2024 Ford F-150 Lightning, Body Type: Crew Cab Pickup 10370

VIN:1FT6W3L72RW628509/ s TVW3ZL 78R WQZCJOQ(?

Cash Balance Due
$ Down
$0 $154,279

X

Customer Signature

Date

X

Manager Signature

Date

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025

Retail $146,525.00
Discount $2,000.00
Selling Price $144,525.00
Trade Difference $144,525.00
Government Fees $200.00
Proc/Doc Fees $170.00
Subtotal (Selling Price + | $144,895.00
Total Taxes $13,384.30
Rebates $4,000.00
Total Balance Due $154,279.30
OAC

44




PIOF MMM

djey joj
d1aH e

“hidde
A e
wing g e

6208h 0LU000Z0MUAT LXAL ¥O Nvag

“sfoiyn-sabusssed)ofea sBunueyo i o) of uonewio aiow JoJ

3oy Jnok Buioinias uaym Auanbay spuey Jnok ysem 1o

$240[6 Jeah ‘aunsoda Sz 0] "Wuey AFONPCGal 13U Jo SI8j3p Yuiq pue Ja0ue asned o) Bajjen)
J0jE)S 8Ly 0} Umouy a1e Yalyw ‘Pea] pue Sajelewyd Buipnjou Seaual o) nok asodxa Ued apalyaA

Pe0k-40 10 e Yanu) dmjaid ‘ajoiyan JaBuassed e Buwieyurew pue Busiies ‘Gunesadg SNINGYM Q

Y292 LL 291100 SSt V2 89 N LI0H

veoz/LieL

Bd[ymxo~goas X ISLITPY €T

*BAOGE PA}S|| SSP[UN PEPN[IU] JOU QB SDL0SSBIIE 1O SUolido
PO|[EI5U) Jojeaq *PapN|au| JouU Qe SaXE] (2207 PUT RIS
‘8004 3|, pue '95UBd[] ‘DUJIOSED "JOY BINSOIS]( UORULIOHU]
ofjqoweiny |2:eped ey} 0} juensind poxiye 5| |age| sy L

“WOTIBUMOPIOS MMM J{SIA JO JB]REP pIod
nak 335 "02{xelq PuR BPRUR) “S'N U3 U| diysiaeap
Pic4 A13A3 12 paouoy pur pIod AQ paxaeq Aljng ueid
I35 PApUIXE AJUO Y1 133a301d PICS U0 IS|SU|

.1o3108d Q¥04 | @

LT

89002OMAUBLTEMALL

9524-176-885-] J0 A0DIRDI3JRS MMM
“(WSLHN) uoneasiuwpy fjajes aiges) AemyBiH [euoneN :2nog

*43(10d Adealud Jna 10} allsqasm pioy
1230} Jnoh 355 ‘Adde Avw satel mep pue alessa “Suuopouny
WO Way BUiqIyosd SAINIEA) SWOS JO UOISACd PanUPUa)
40 “A3IHIQUIEAL P AUEUCRIUNY 1RKE ABW SHIOMII Je[hjjd
/430100131 Buin(043 KIIGEIEAE YIOMISU-LT LY 3|qHEdWOD 0L
135{qNS 5| AJJEUGLUN, SUNLTa) PAJEIAI PUE G3AIS PRLIULOY
*(UBREWIO)L) 310w 40 swiay ddy S93) SaNIER] SI0WAL UleLad
10} PadINDRI Y STEJRICS PUR IHAIS 2 IIRUUT] SSEIPICS

"Jsayfily 3y} Buiaq g yum ‘(% 3 xx x ) siels ¢ o} |, woyy abues sGunes ejg
"YSEID 9)21ya-8|0u|s B | JBAOJ|0! JO YSU By} UO paseg

X * x * Janojjoy

“Joedw| opjs @ uj Jnful jo ysi oy uo paseg

* * X 1eas Jeay yselro

“suopdo AlAGIDUUOD 40} STUMAS YIYIA-U| 23S
“piog 01 (sopsoudelp “3'0) elep apyan Jujpuas
PUE DAIIE 5| WIPOW ,, 10BULGT SSEJPIOH FYL

¥ ¥
XX X XX Jeas juol4 apIs

4Biam pue azs Jejw|s jo mm_u:? Jayjo o} pasedwos aq AINO PInoys

"HVIAIHLIONDNYL

ONidido10W

‘9edw [epuoyy e uj Anfu) jo ys| ay; uo peseg
X ¥ XX

Jabuassed yseid
X ¥ XX Janug |ejuoad

"14Blom pue Bz1S JelILIS JO SBIOIYOA JBYIO 0] pesedwoD Bg ATNO PINOUS
'18A0]|0) PUE BPIS ‘[elucy Jo sfiujel PeUIqUIOD AU} UC paseq

XX X XX 102G I[IIYIA [[_ISAQ
SONILVY ALIJVYS ¥VL1S-S LNFWNYIAOD

@pn|au| 10U 530 ‘(A0 ad
1503

“o—

{4uo edidpe) Buyey Bows

HO©

P
2

314aA Bieduiod pue se1ewIIse pezileuocsiad aeinojes
nobAwouodsjany

*Bowss puv a6uBYD 03UWIID JO 853 JUEIYIUBIS U BIU SUOISSIWD
a[31ya A “Jusjwainbe wojub oujjosub Jod s 6] 8DdIN “IY-AN Jad G5 10 Jeed sed s 000’51 U0 pasuq Bie
S8IPWNSE 150D "SIPOA § JFA0 [8n) 03 0SL'GS 1500 pue DN 82 oIyaa mau abieiaae ay] ajaiyeaanoh
UIPIUIgW pUE GALIP NOA Moy pue Sus uod Bujaup buipnjau; 0834 AURW J0j AIWA ||1A s3nsad [wn3ayy

.19 O0L'LS

uo sadiey Bugey seq asnoyueass g Awouodg jang H-wou

"A08" ALOU03a|aN) 18 QIOW LRG| 'AND1328]0 BUREIBUB WO} SUOISSILE
i sod sweibi g sywo 1saq ey *ajiw Jed 203 sweib @ GW AjaIYeA sy

1509

|on} [enuuy

‘3[91yan meu abesaae
ay1 01 pasedwog
sieal g Jano
$1509 [any ul

0SC'v$

®>mw MO T o aBus sypni iy prepueis

no¥Z)  sInoy 9'pLiawi] ebieyn
05 0

vz 08l 0zl
310GV |9AN} UND 91214BA ‘Péfuny AN Uaum
891w goL
Jad siy-pmy  AemayBly A2

aBuey Bulaug
8 €9 8L
9DdIN

AMy/ALD paujquod

L ]

Awouoay |ang

Obl Seles BOIyoA 159q 8Y] "8DdIN £

T

CENA

*FOUBUIL,/UI0T PICS MMM
JIs}A 10 S][e33p Joj J3jeap Inok aas ‘nof Joj HPBIJ pi1od
348U 212 JRu] S2J0Y 3y} puyy ],n0A ‘312134 @
UM

1noA 3aueuly Jo 3sea) 03 3pIIap Nof Jauy:
00°0r0‘ELS
LTETRCIRIVET Y zw

9133313 3 19PO piod By
Aq ued|ya| vl pasaau|sua

ddSIN TV.iOL

19POW

2 /O M9sd-1L
8 WAL

OML dWVH

AOANOD

4200

ANO divy

PUE pauB|sap Ajpnoid- @

00°560'2 -
00'S¥6'0L
00°056'2
00°566°L9$ \ e

H3IHLO/SN

007005

(AQV2/AGZ 1) QHOO H3MOd IUFOW
LNOO 3xvdd U3 NVHL Q3 LYHDIING

000084

00°002"L
FDUYHD ON

00705

AHY3AM3A ? NOILYNILS3A
* Y3HLO/SNOLLAO ¥ ITOIHIA TV.LOL

OLLdO TV.LOL —
301dd 3svg

OOV MOL HITIVHL XYIN
TVIHL AVA0E :dIND3.3SIN03NTa
M 96 = QEYOANO HIMOd Odd
LINOWEE ALY Id ASNIIN LNOYS
FDNHOV HAMAD H05KE,
NIVEHIL-TIV MSE 024095,
T1OIH3A SNOISSING ozum
VHO G3IZINOSHYD HHYA AOTIY «0

*  NOIIVIWHGINT 3319d

(dus)

(dusiv)

FTDIHIA SIHL NO nmn_:._o@
=]

10d

juswuoaiaug pue Awouoag [ang =

adN 890029YMHY simemazar 5 :

= 980LCO

SININOJWOO F12IHIA
QY103 000'00L/AHAS -

SAS INIVHLSIY
ALIHVS 000'09/HAS =
LSISSY 3AISAVOH 000:09/HAS «
NIVHLHIMOJ 000'09/HAS
YNNG / HIJINNE 000'IE/HAE «
AINvEEYM

wiSAS L83V HSVHO-1S0d SOS -

INHYTY H313WNIH3d -

dINYT dOLS INW HOIH €10 a3 -

®AJONYD ALLYS - SOVEUIY -
LoVdINI 3AIS d3INNOW

Lv3S INOHS - SOvaUIV »

®ISH HLIM wiDYHLIONYAQY =

TIEASISTALYS

0v/NOD/0 HLOTD 3LYIS NHva

890029 my

8900COMEBLTEMALIT I

3LIHM g40d4X0

HALS0H43d MOONIM-HYIH -
AOZL € - LNIOdHIMOd «
J18VYLSNrdY HIMOd - STvaad »
HILNDWOD dIHL ‘SSYdNOD
‘dINEL 3AISLNO YLD IDYSSIN »
30V4HNS HYOM HOIYILNI -
AHLNT Q3LYNINOTTL -
T133HM ONIYIILS Q3LY3H »
HOHHIW M3IAYYIH WIG-0LNY -
TTOULNOD SLVINITO TYNA/M DAV +
HON38 Hvad Jdn-q170d 0b/09 -
NIM SSVd/dd NMOT/dN HONOLL »
HLSTO LNWHLSNI TVIDId W2k -
SSYd Ldd Himd
Fav-1LINW 2 AY HMd AVM-0L »
'HOTHIINT

QYd ONIDHYHO SS3T13HIM
NHOS ,5'S1 B HAZ/M FDONAS
AHLN3 $SITAIY '30021€ND3S -
83V/M LSISSY NOISITIOD-34d -
ONIIYHE NOISITI09-LS0d -
WALSAS DNIdIIH-TNYT =
TYLO ASINED 1dVaY TIILNI «
WALSAS DNISNIS QHVMEO +
WAAOW SOLLYWIT3L LOdSLOH
O wiLOINNOD SSYJQHOd +
1SISSY DNIYIILS IAISYAT -
HOUH Y37IvdL Al SSY10 -
LETTV OlddVHL-SSOUD/M SINg «
H)dS 8 'WILSAS aNNos 0% -
VHIWWYD 334D30-09¢ -
"TYNSTIINAT

<
QdOQH LNOYd NMOoa/dn ¥3mod=
| 31v9DL4I1 43MOdD
SYO0H NMOQ 31L X08 dyal
STYNDIS NHNL/QTOZ-TVNN

VIHY YNNYL LNOH: 304V«
(H40/NO)|
dIWYIOLNY - SANYIAVaH
INYIE HOIH OLNY - SAWYIAVaHED
wiINITX08)

Q3T-ONILHDIT XOmmm

Q

T5UVHD VHIXT ON LV d3aTORT INIWNCINDT auvany.Ls

NOISSINSNYYL a33dS-3TONIS
HOHO FTONIS-LYE LX3 HMMLE}
ASYaT3IHM 1St L

M3-J"3dNS vXv 0SL-d 20T

ONINLHOIT 0S}-d

HOIHILNI
d40143a1x3

Woo'pioy

NOILdIHOS3d IFTIIHIA

dW0E | dWVY




veoz/LieL

Bd['ymxo~goas™YXTISLITRITER

PIOF MMM

“af0lyan-JaBuassedob ey sBulemsaq i o} 0 uoeuLio siow Jog ¥292Z LL 294100 SSt [¥Z 89 N LLOH N

PoJjISU] Jojeag] ‘POPNIIU] jOU IE SIXE) (230 PUR QRIS
“gjagan Inof Buriases uaym Auanbay spuey Inok ysem 1o 5904 9L pUe 95US] ‘DUIOSES oY BNSOISIQ LOREULIOJU]

i
w@w 5 e || 5340 Jean ‘ansodsa aZuUL of Wey SARONDOICR) 190 10 430 UG PUE S80UED 2STED ) BwOlE) SHIGouwOINY e365e 64 o uznsind poxiye 1 Ge SiuL
SRR wcanmn | | 10 2JEIS ) 0] LMOUY 308 Yol 'D23) PUE Saletgyd Buipnou s[ealusy o) nok asoda Ued aaiyan B LT RIOE A o Z L0 %984-12

Hiop ¢ ¥ IR ; A 1I5MA105)fe13p Jo} 1ajeap Jnak 3as 'nof Joy HP24D Piod )

am osoncozemsst sxauanvas | | PEOA0 10 "UEA “Yoru) drvyid ‘3joiyan saBuassed e fuutejutew pue Buaias ‘Sunetadg onINEYM Q WBuaIe e S04 mﬁﬂe_,:__:g.%_,_g s

InoA aaurewl} 10 3se3] 03 3PIIAP NOA FRIAYM AOANOD S v

£200

djay s0j

"WOTIBUMOPIO MMM HS|AJO J3]28p Pi0

S e R T

15310ud QuOH | @ 9674 £26-898"1 40 A0BIEDIAIRS MMM ‘weaL s ._W_UO z

*(vSLHN) uonensuiwpy fiaes augesy Aemyfiy (euone :aoinog 31439913 3 19pO IO B3

e "153uB1Y 3y3 Buiag § Ym ‘(¢ x X ) S1e35 G 0} |, wouy abuel sbuijes 1gjg Aq ueBIYaLA Ul paseau|Bus @
e e SO S i s ) PR DR B o1 B0l 0 e Y UG peveg PUB paUE|sap Apnoid

ANO diivH

0 RIGEIEAT PUE ALEUGRILA) 1aye Aeu SyoMIAU JEjnjEd JAAC||OY
/4301001 TuinoAT AUIIGRIIRAR YIOMIaU-| g1V o * n‘v * *

139{qms 5| AfIEUGRON; SaMEa) PalELa) PUE S2AIS PaISULGY “pedw) opis e uj Anju) jo 35| ey} uo paseg
*(uoRPULIO)U| 310w J0) SulIay Bdy 395) SoUmea) aawa ulERad
40} pai(nbas ddy ,85E4Paa PUE IS LIIUUED TSEgPID] x x{r X X X leas Jleay yseip
‘suopdo AljARIRUUG) 10} SBulag FRIYIA-U) 335 ﬁmmm uCO._n_ O—U_m
"piog o1 (sopsoudelp “3'3) elep apjyan duipuas .*. .{. .f. * *

PUE BARIE 5| WBPOW ,,,12BUUOT S5E4PI0 DY

“IyBloMm pUe 871 JRIIWIS JO SBIOIOA JOUI0 O} PRJBdWOD 89 ATNO PINOUS
“wedwi jguoy 8 v Anfu jo 81 oy} uo paseg

1sbuasse sed
“YYIAIHL 40 NONYL e ol e

X X X JaAuQg [ejuoay ”.,.,.., Ry 00°005 (A0v2/A0Z1) aHOD mm_..sonmu_moz
| ONIELH0L0N = s

ANOD 3XVHE Y3 UVHL A3LYHDILNI

S go L 30 w0 Yd MOL HITIVEL XVIN
a i
"4Bjam pue 62| JejW]S JO SAJIIYRA JOLI0 0} peseduiod 0 ATNO PINOYS | - : 00°002'L J«M,w.ﬁrowwqm Mm&ﬂﬂw.ﬂmw.ﬂﬂwmﬁmm
“leAg|jo) pue opis ‘IEjuoy Jo sBule) PEUIqWOD Al Uo paseq 4 / - JOHYHO ON AINHOVHE 3LV ISNIDIN LNOYHS

XXX X X 109G I[DIYaA ||BIFAQ 4 . FOVHOV HMAD 0
4 - 00°0SL. - - NIVHHAL-TIV MSE 02H08/S
SONILLVY ALIJIVS ¥VLS-S LNINNYINOD 00'560°Z 3 AH3AI3A B NOLLYNLLSIQ

JTOIHIA SNOISSIWG Oy
00°S¥6'0L HIHLO/SNOLLAO 2 TTOIHIA TWLOL ) YHD G3ZINCEHYD YEVA ACTIY 408

$0]21424 21edW 03 pur SEITWIIST pazijeucsiad aejnajey 000862 HEHLO/SNOILAO TYLOL i = it ta\l
& A nobAwouo9ssjany fEEE - o

.~ 30l4d 3SVE l HSVIR
*Bows puw aBuays 30WIE JO 9SNTD JU; (dusw) N z
0]31yo A, ‘Jusuainbe uoj|ub eujjcsub Jad 5 —

(ddsw) TTOIHIA SIHL NO a3anToRD
n W el 894y ay-pm Jad w_‘mm w Jwalh Jed u
SO1RWIISe 3507 "SINA G J9A0 |On) OF (! 5 dIN 82 5136 8]21yea meu abivisaw ay]
vjnuesw E._qu.!._._v NoA moy pur suoipuod Bujal TLTEITES 4 Auew J0j AJuA __,_3._.5_:._2 Jen3oy SLNINOJWOO TTIIHIA

OIH12373 00000 L/HAB « Qvd ONIDHVYHO SS373HIM - H3LSOH30d MOANIM-HY3Y - QOQH LNOHd NMOQ/dN HIMOd
el 18N} 3T 20U UJeg |0 Buie,oust wos suaissiLe SAS INIVHLS3IH NHOIS S5 1 % HAT/M b@INAS « AQEL Z - LNIOdHIMOd - ILYOLMN HAIMOJD)
9pNjau 1ou se0q ‘(Ao od|djje) ajiuw sod swWesb g siiwa 358 ayL oW JedZg] swed g 51w ojyon i)

ALTIYS 000'09/HAS » AHLNI SS37ATY '30001HND3S - FIBVLSNraY HIMOd - STva3d - SHOOH NMOQ 31L XO8 dNXOId 7]
seg o o F 7 F % LSISSY 3AISAYOY 000!09/HAS = G3V/M LSISSY NOISITIOD-3Hd - H3LNdINOD dIL 'SSYdNQD STTYNOIS NINL/AT04-TYNNYI

NIVHLHIMOJ 000'09/HAS - {ONDIVHE NOISITIOD-LS0d « ‘dIWZL 3AISLNO *HLD IDVSSaW -

HIJNNG / H3JNNG Q00'IE/IAT = WALSAS DNIIIN-ANV - 30VHNS ¥HOM YOIHILNI -

AINVEEVM ; THLD ISINHD LdvVaY TIFLNI « AULNI G3LYNIWATT -

[ony [enuuy INILSAS DNISNIS QHYMHOA » TIIHM ONIHIILS QILVIH -

(Aua odcpen Bugey Bowig e siiwl Gugey ses) asnoyuasis) g ALIouesg [eng u.mou w.SAS LETTY HSVHO-LSOd SOS - WIQOW SOILLYWITAL LOdSLOH HOHHIN MIIAUVIH WId-OLAY -

. : WHYTY ¥31SIARSd - 9t w.LOINNOD SSVAaHOA » TOHLNOD ALYIND TYNA/M DAY +

I g s (A0PZ)  SINOY 9'p| :aWL] abiEYD dINYT dOLS LNIW HOIH H10 037 - LSISSY DNIEIILS JNSYAS - HON3E ¥v3Y dn-q104 0p/00 -
3|91yaA mau sliasene oo 0CE ove o5t azt o 0 ®AJONYO ALIVS - SOVEHIY » HOLIH B3 TIVHL Al SSV10 - NIM SSVd/Ha NMOQ/dN HONOLL - JAVIOLNY - SANVIAVaH

3y 0} pasedwoa é “INOQV J9ABAL UMD S(2IYSA PALAN] AIINS VoM

LOvdWI 3aIS 3LNNOW Lu3v D144VHL-SSOHO/M SI18 - H1S70 LINWHLSNI TVLIDIA W21 - WVIE HOIH OLNY - SANVIaY3H,
sieah g 1ano saliw 0oL abuey Buiaug L¥3S LNOHA - SOVaHIY » UdS 8 'WILSAS ANNOS O%E - SSVd Ldd Umd

Y. AQY - EE! - . =ILTNW YM-0L -
51509 _@_.—* ul 180 S AumyBry Ao Amuyphio pauigues @IS HLUM wiOVHLIONY, YH3IWVYD 334930-09¢ rav: 8 AHT HMd AYM-0

y! 8t £9 8/ -
0SCVS .. oh -

0>.mm -.-ngn: Z1 wol} aburl syoniy dnyoilg piepuelg mwl—\/_

0¥/NOD/OF HLOD ALVIS NHVa NOISSINSNYYL 433dS-3TONIS

HOIHILNI HOHO JTONIS:Lya L HINLEL

ILIHM QHO4XO LREE] o

Awouoag jany doI¥a1X3 MIYOUTANS bXb 05k~ 20T
10d

Juswuuoaiaug pue Awiouod3 oy 1331 99 00ZE) mu ONINLHDIT 0G1-4

NOILdIHOS3d F1JIHIA

8] U9
980LZ0 890020OME8LTEMALIT _

eswer v O Z9LL00-AZH

=]




NORM REEVES

SUPERSTORE

CERRITOS AUTO SQUARE

Attn: Midway City Sanitary District Date 12/10/2024
Address 14451 Cedarwood St INVOICE # 329773
City Westminste State CA ZIP 92683

Phone (714)893-3563

ay Description _ UnitPrice  TOTAL
2 2024 Ford F-1560 Lightning Flash $72,690.00 $145,380.00
2 State Tax $5,276.19  $10,552.38
2 City Tax $1,455.50 $2,911.00
2 Doc Fee $85.00 $170.00
2 Lic & Registration $41.75 $83.50

SUB TOTAL |$159,096.88

TOTAL $159,096.88

Sian: DATE:

P.O. Box 3850, Cerritos, CA 90703
18900 Studebaker Road, Cerritos, CA 90703
p: 562-405-3500 wr NormReevesFord.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025



Payment Detail Retail

Buyer: Co-Buyer: Deal #: 329713
Midway City Sanitary District
14451 Cdarwood St Deal Date: 12/10/2024
Westminster, CA 92683
Print Time:9:19:47 AM
Home # Home #
Work # (714) 893-3553 Work # Salesperson:Covarrubias,Enrique
Vehicle
New
Used D Stock #: Description: VIN: Mileage:
Demo [ ] 2024 Ford F150 Lightning
Trade
Vehicle: 0
VIN:
Mileage:
Allowance:
Payoff:
Sale Info. Finance Info.
Sale Price: 72,690.00
) Price (MSRP) .......... 72,690.00 Cancellation Option Fee ... 0.00
Total Financed Aftermarkets: 0.00 tHard Adds 0.00
Total Trade Allowance: 0.00 Soft Adds 0.00 Rate ..ooee... 0.00
Trade Difference: 72,690.00 Surface Protection ....... 0.00 Term.......... 0 mos.
Discounts ............. 0.00 Scheduled Payment Amt.. 79,548.44
Documentary Charge: gs.00 Total Sale Price ...... 72,690.00
Extended Warranty(s) ..... 0.00 Final Payment......... 0.00
State & Local Taxes: 6,731.69 ;
GAP g 0.00 Finance Charge ........ 0.00
Total License and Fees: 4175 Total Sale oo 72.690.00
Total Cash Price: 79,548.44 Total Fecs ......... Gasgay oAl of Paymients T
Total Price w/fees .... 79,548.44  First Payment Date .... 12/10/24
Trade Allowance ....... 0.00 .
de Payoff: i Final Payment Date .... 12/10/24
Total Trals Payo ik Trade Difference ...... 0.00
Delivered Price: 79,548.44 Payoffs........... 0.00 Deal Number ... 329773
Trade Equity-.......... 0.00
Cash Down + Deposit.. 0.00
Cash Down + Deposit 0.00 —— 0.00
Total Down ............ 0.00
Unpaid Balance: 79,548.44
Total Sale: 72,690,00 Total Amt Financed: $79,548.44
D Cash Amount: $
D Check Amount: $

[] cc-Mc/VISA / Discover/ AMEX ~ Amount: $

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025

48




$20z/0LIEL Bd[-ymxo~5098 UXTISLPYTEZ

e “oPaoDUBSRN050 SBULEN GO0 0 UaeLios o 0y ¥211.90 OVBI00 Sy SVZES U SSBL | - pomiioeeq ommonen e o st e
AR e “apian nof Buidiias s fuanbay spuzy inof ysem o '530, 9lLL PUR ‘35437 ‘DUOSEY “J2y QINSORSI] UOBLGH]
B nee, || 5on0ff Jesm ‘emsode azuiunw o] “wiey aMNGIGal 19U}0 10 SJDajep YIq pUe 20UBD 3SN2) 0 BILOIED - il ol bl Lol sl LT
EIESPEEl  wwaonn | {10 3JeIS 2l O} UMOUY 218 DIk Dea) pue sejepLyd Buippu siesiutelyd o) nok asoda Ued spiyah TEARULL/DIOTPIOENA Z L0 01212
il % R L 1[SA J0 S]IR33p 10} J3|R3p JNoA B35 N0k Joy PRI PJO ;
ssoomoxczcaomun srsamves | | PECVLD 10 “UBA “yaru) dyoid “aoln JaBuessed e Bunaeiuiew pue Buninsas ‘Sueisdg o NINGYM ") h_emm,_”hu._wz__ﬁmé __._,m;_%_,_w“ — o i
- = InoAaoueul}lo asea) o} appap ok LAYy, o — | —-
“LUODIBUMOPIOL MMM JISIA, op pioy I

e s —" s e A O e e e

2)jAIDS POpUAYE AjU0 YL [333301d PO LD JsisU| ELEZOOMHUSLTIEMILEL w N0 VY

O£74-1Z28-888-| 10 AOBIEIIDJeS MMM weaLaPEA o) ._m UO Z
“(VSLHN) uonensiuwpy Ajajes auel] AemuBiH [euoneN :20imog 31433213 319PON PIOJ ALY
. 0
P O Jseybiy alp Bulaq ¢ uyim ‘(3 x ¥ x ) 'sIeys ¢ 0) |, wouy sBues sBunes g Aq uediyoin vy pasesuSua @
noA Adae Aris v alessapy o e
ﬂn&u—.”uwusd_g!aﬁ”._‘a.n“s.u“h._b ,.n_.“_.s uheoi”r!hn_ YSEID BjojyeA-0]Buls e u| JeA0)|01 JO XS By} UD paseg U:ﬁ.ﬂﬂ&.ﬂﬂﬂ Apnoid
50 "KUIIQUIEAE PUE Alusiaung LDy ATu SYJoMIBY JTj3 * x * x 19AQ||0Y
14401001321 TuiAI0N3 KIf| T ITAR HOMIIU-L'T LV O{Q1EGIO) OY
3a(gne 3 Anjeuondun) aunes) v..w?.a.z PUY #21AJ3S PaI3ULOD “peduw) opjs e uj Anfu) jo y¥s1 ey) uo peseg
40} tusoy ddy
90} PRINDO GONY o SIAPIOS PUC IS Wy NG VS dPIOS * x‘n * * .*. jeas leay yseuad
suoRdo AYARIAUUGS Joj STULIDS D|IIYDA-U| D35 B2os Juol ap!
‘pJo4 01 (sapsouderp “3-3) eep 3pyaA dujpuas * * * * *. ! ¥ - » r ik o il S . il — —
PUE BALE 5| WIBPOLU ,,,109ULOY S5edPI0 ALl “JUBIoM PUR 8218 JRJILIS JO SAIYOA IO O} PRIBAWOD ©Q ATNO PINOYS o o T R e TR b R o
“pedw) jejucy e uf Anfu) o sy 8y) uo poseg l

i} X XK X Jabuassed yseud
AL RITN B L
00°005 (AQFZ/ADZ 1) QHOD H3MOd 3TIG0N
“yGiem pue 9IS JRJILWIS JO SB[D|Y0A JOUI0 0] Paeduiod 8q ATNO PINOUS 00'00L'T
JaA0||0 PUE 0PYS EIU0Y) JO SBUNE) PBRUIGWOD DY) Lo pased 1 3DHVHO ON
O R K X 31025 DY [[BIBAQ j

- 00'560" AH3ANZd ? NOLLYNILSAA
SONLLYY ALIJVS VLSS LNIWNHIAOD oo.wmm..wh meE\WZOﬂH_-_O ? ITIDNHIA TVLOL

IS/ INIRdINS T TYNGILIO
7 & @ S0[21yeA o1ediuod. u_“u Sajelunsa pozijeuosiad aaenajen Onuonu»w . HIHLO/SNOLLAO TYLOL s
= Qe > >°m>E° COUO—Q —.:. 00'S66'495 301kd 35v8

i 50we pun 3BULYD 9109 Jo OENE3 JUE) . ] (dusm) E s (dusw) FTIDIHIA SIHL NO a3aNTINI

PO Juajeainbo uojjub oujjoses tod so) AW YAy iod 5 s JniasoA dod) 000’41 UO poseg ol
SUUWHED IT0D "5100A G JOAO JaN) O3 3302 put agiA gz 5308 0131(aA Mal ACOUL 'DI3yoen tnok SLNINOJINOD TTDIH3A
M)ejuluw puR BALP NoA'moYy puos| uo3]BulAnp Duipnpu) “KuoseorALauio) AlAl [T =1|nso [uroy SILLOT1S 000'00 B aY¥d SNIDHYHO SSITTHIM - HALSOH43A MOANIM-HYIY TOOH LNOHA NMOQ/dN HaMOd =
SAS LNIWHLS3IH NHOS «5'G L ¥ UAT/M $@ONAS - AOZL T - INIOJHIMO - ALVYO LN HAIMOd -

~9pPo) HO
suoydyewg

“AGE AWCUODSIaN e DIDLL Ui 19 Qutaual wWoi) SUBIELIWD
0D Wl 0 IO SIYBA S|

m|00L°LS

AL3VS 000°09/HAS » AHLNA $537A3% '300218N23S - TEYLSAraY §3mOd - STvaad + SHOOH NMOQ 3LL X0 dNXDId =
LSISSV 3QISAYOH 000'09/HAS + F3V/M LSISSV NOISITIOO-34d « HILNNOD dIHL 'SSVYNOD STYNDIS NUNL/GI0H=TNNVIN
NIVHLHIMOd 000'09/HAS » ONBIVHE NOISITI00-L50d « ‘WAL AISLNG SBLD IDVSSII » /SSV1D HMd 'OLH = SHOYHIW =
H3dWNE / Y3dMNB 000'9E/HAE « W3LSAS ONIdIIH-INYT + J0VENS HHOM HOIHILNI « LSISSY 3LYDTIVL HLIM
AINVEHVM THLO FSINHD LAYAY TIILNI « AHLNT GILYNINNTIL » SLVOTUVL 3T1GVACWIH DNIMOOT -
WILSAS ONISNIS QUYMEOS - TI3IHM DNIYIILS Q3LVIH « SdWYTIAVIH DNION38
wiSAS LYY HSYHO-LSOd SOS « W3Q0W SOILYINITIL LOdSLOH HOHHIN MIIAHYIH WIQ-0LNY - OIWYNAQ /M HOLO3ro8d 031 -

NHYTY H313NIH3d - 9% w LOINNOD SSYdQHOd - 0HLNOD ALYIWIMO TYNA/M OV - VIHY HNNYL LNOHD 30UvT -

" g okl SANOY 9'plioutl] ebIvyD YT JOLS LNW HOIH 51D Q31 - 1SISSY ONIYIILS INSYAT HON38 Yv3H dn-0710d 0v/09 « {440/N0)
9|21YoA mau abzione o 02€ . vz ant ozt a o BAONYI ALIHVS - SOVEUIY - HOLIH Y3 1IVHL Al SS¥12 NIM SSVdAJa NMOT/dN HONOLL + dWYIOLNY - SAAVIOVEH
3y o} paJeduod A, 211NN 19ARL) YD O3B TpOIS RN Ay MO LOvdW! 30IS G3LNNOW LH3TV Dl44VYL-SSOH/M S8 - HY1STD INWHLSNI T9LISIT 2L » Y38 HOMH OLNY - SANVIGVZH «

abuey Bujaug Lv3S INOUA - SOVEHIY - HdS 8 NALSAS ANNOS C%d = SSVd LHd HMmd wANMXOE -

sieah g Jano

JIW 0oL @IS HLIM w:OVHLIIINYAQY = VYH3IWVD 334D30-09¢€ - FAY-LLINI 2 AHO HMd AVM-O0L + QIN-ONULHDIN X018 «
$1S002 [an} ul Jad s1y-py - AemyBiy Az AMy/AYD paulquos T e
s w¢ mm MN P LNIWJINDI QHYANYLS
@0dI
DPL ER10) SRNEAISE UL 00N £L 0t/NOD/0Y HLOTO FLVTIS Huva NOISSIWSNYHL @33dS-31ONIS wo'pioy
DARS NOop™ 2t o obusimoniy dniad paepuris 3DdIN HOIMILNI UDHO FTONIS-LVE LX3 HWALE L

Aiowseey iy SRS E T e @
100 -
o[21YaA 3112913 . juswiuoJiAug pue Awouody [an4 == mNMNQU ny GZ—ZFI—U—J 0S1-4

NOLLJIEDS3a ST2HIN

o | Aco| ~av|w

=<2yl

dund| dWvi| olu| 5

|
Jiw ]

" aN ELECODMY serenorsr 2 vm?wm : HS 0ST~d ELETODMISLTEMILAT rm.wk_ sstae 2 0F8LOO-A3Y

49

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025



Payment Detail Retail

Buyer: Co-Buyer: Deal #: 329773
Midway City Sanitary District
14451 Cdarwood St Deal Date: 12/10/2024
Westminster, CA 92683
Print Time:9:23:22 AM
Home # Home #
Work # (714) 893-3553 Work # , Salesperson'COVARRUBIAS,ENRIQ
Vehicle
New
Used I:l Stock #: Description: VIN: Mileage:
Demo [ ] . 2024 Ford F150 Lightning
Trade
Vehicle: 0
VIN:
Mileage:
Allowance:
Payoff:
Sale Info. Finance Info.
Sale Price: 72,690.00
. Price (MSRP) .......... 72,690.00 Cancellation Option Fee ... 0.00
Total Financed Aftermarkets: 0.00 fard Ads 0.00
Total Trade Allowance: 0.00 Soft Adds 0.00 Rate........... 0.00
Trade Difference: 72,690.00 Surface Protection ....... 800 “Teiveeras 0 mos.
Discounts ............. 0.00  Scheduled Payment Amt.. 79,548.44
Documentary Charge: 85.00 Total Sale Price ...... 72,690.00 G
Extended Warranty(s) ..... 0.00 Final Payment ... -
State & Local Taxes: 6,731.69 ,
GAP ot 0.00 Finance Charge ........ 0.00
Total License atid Fees: 4175 Total Sale ........... 72,690.00
Total Cash Price: 79,548.44 Total Fees ......... 68584, | OToLOERAYIENtS 1BRARAA
: Total Price w/fees .... 79,548.44 First Payment Date .... 12/10/24
Trade Allowance ..... 0.00 . '
al Trade Payoft: ; " Final Payment Date .... 12/10/24
Totel Trade Pavo 048 Trade Difference ...... 0.00
Delivered Price: 79548.44 Payoffs.............. 0,00 Deal Number........ 329773
Trade Equity .......... 0.00
Cash Down + Deposit.. 0.00
Cash Down + Deposit 0.00 Rebates 0.00
: Total Down ............ 0.00
Unpaid Balancc: 79,548.44
Total Sale: 72,690.00 Total Amt Financed: $79,548.44
D Cash Amount: $
D Check Amount: $
[[] cc-Mc/VISA /Discover/ AMEX  Amount: $

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 50




vzoz/oLizL Bd[umxo5995 XIS LITPUTET

[0 ADuAY i S paoy e ¢ - s “2AQQE POJS]| SEIJUN PAPN|OUI 30U 948 SOHOESDIIL IO SUDHdE
¥ ap1-1aBUassed)n0b e SBUILENIH M 0} OF UONeLIO) alo 104 $Z L L0 S5Z100 OZ% 9YZH9 Y 596! ettt i o o an
focitel “ajoian Jnok Buoinias Usym Apuanbay) spuey nof ysem.jo : 599 1L puB '9SUO3[] 'AUOSEY Ty QINSA[ISIQ UOELOR|
e " | | 5340]6 sz ‘2Insoda STUIL 0] "WLRY SNJONDOLE! J9UJ0 J S{I33P M PUB J20U20 3SE0 ) BILIOIE] plomaY RS, %1 6 MRS FRlle o IngtT 0L
aa 0 me I “DUBUY/IOYPIOS MM X
maas _mw_iw _m__w 9>§”==w_m§m___; pes| g__mm %_ng__% Bupnou m_sﬁmsﬁm gma.cs mg_gé YSIAIOSYE}aP 10} 1Eap nofiong ok oy HPR4D PO zwosziL
seoun uiozenmaat s sowvos| | PEOVHO 10 UBA 0} dnfoid *ajaiyan JBuassed e Buweuiew pue Gusiuas ‘Buersdg oNINYYM J4Si 318 ey S2103 3} pulj 10K ‘BjEA T : Ty
S UR ORI o SO B — Inok 30ueuly Jo 35ea) 0} 3p1iap nok ;BYJBUM
o T LA 0 . i
| 243 32 U pue u I .
piod! CrdLia Bos/apmpeq Ainyue : hr el o 00°069°'2LS dHSIN IVLOL S
-oRioud080: | EEED 95241289381, 20 AoDTeaJses MM wesLopon D) 1900
=] (VSLHN) uonensupy fiejes oes) femybiy [euogey :aainog 313933 3 1apop piog eyy 1°PON
TR 3sauBily au) Bulag UM ‘(¥ xx x ) s1ejs ¢ oy | woJj abuel sbuijes Jejg AQ UESIYII U] pasesuiEUD
zuv N0k 995 Nude Avw tA0I etep u..nnuass.?_..._%u._.._ “ysesd apIyea-o|Burs T Ul JBAD||DM JO XEU DY) UO peseg pue pausisap fipnoid
ey iyl ity _nu,__”.._.n., ¥ ¥ XX Janojloy :
ARpqEf X LRIV Jquedwod 0}
.wgli_.«:ﬂw_u._,.uﬁdﬂsﬂ.ﬁﬂ%ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂuﬂﬂiﬁ "oedw| epis € Uj AU} Jo X3S 8y} uo paseq
40} PouINDOI Ay A 15TEPIOS PUL TINIBS 130003 S8 gPIOS 5 5 & 32 1e8s Jeay yseap
*suoldo AJALIFULC) SO STUMS AIYYDA-U| 335 E2S Juc.) ) 1
‘pdod o1 (sapsoudeip 3+a) erep ajajyoa Gujpuas ...ir * * .*. .{- ! ¥ = PIS = A ! 2 . ILTEX
PUE DALIIE 5] WOPOW ,,,120UUDD S5€dPIO] aYL “JyBlam pue 22(S JefiW|s JO SaIIIYSA JYI0 0) PAJEdWIOD 2g AINO pinoys g s . 2 R pirg o
edw jejuoy e u) Anfu) jo sy ay; uo peseg ko wlnd el g i : . A, .|
i XN R laBuassed yseirn
AL ApIaH e
X WBfom pue BZIS Jejwis JO SO[2IYeA B0 of peJedwod B ATNO PINOUS u“_ﬁ.u ?ﬁﬂoﬂmﬁmﬁw%w}%mmﬁ%ﬁ
“18A0(I0! pUE Op|s ‘[ejucy) jo sBupes peugues oy uo peseg I9HYHO ON 13HOVHE 3LV ISNIDM LNOHS
2I00S JIIYIA [[RIDA FIVHOV HMAD 10558
¥F ¥ ¥ XX S JYDIYIA [IBIDAQ oSV st
- 00'560'2 AHIATIIA ? NOILYNLLSIA FTOIHIA SNOI 0¥z
SONLLYY AL134VS ¥VLS-S INJWNYINOD Pt A e VUS QIZINOBEYD EVA AOTIV 102"
T T N RIS/ INANANG T VNCILIo
R R SopIYen sindwod pue sa1cwRse pezijeucsied elelndjey g
o : : 00°009'2 HIHLO/SNOLLAO TYLOL
m m \ PL @ >om.>E ou 000_0 3&. 00°566'29S 3Didd 3sva HSYd-
NETLYNETIRT 3519d VZIE dnous INTN4INoa
3
m. .m.. » i “Bowre pup 96UBYD IR0 I8NV JURAIUEIS v 210 sucissiwo I RPTTSIN . {dusw) FTOIHIA SIHL NO 3anTaNI
B @J214aA Juojuainba uc)jub ouljocubliad ca) QSN Y-y Jod. voAlzod s0)jwl000!gL uo poskgew
b w 1ELUNGA3507 6100 § 1D, S350 pue e)g |z 5306 0[01JoA Mol b EIdAe oY | SLNINOLWOD I19IHIA

UICIUITW LW @A[Ip NDAIANCY | put SUBLIPUSS BUIATIP BUlpR[RL| *EUoa ¥Rl AL L0) AINA|[MES JIHLOIT3 000'00 LHAR « QvYd DNISHVYHD SSITIHIM » Y3LSOH430 MOONIM-HY3Y » OOOH LNOH4 NMOG/dN HIMOd =

SAS LNIVHLSIY NHEOS w5°GE 2 HAI/M FDONAS - AQZL T - LNIOdHIMOd « 3LVDL4M HAMOd -
ALTHVS 000°09/HAS « AHINZ SSITAIM 'JQOJIWNIIS + 318V.LENraY HIMOd ~STva3d = SHOOH NMOQ 3LL X08 dNHDId =
LSISSY 3QISAVOH 000'09/HAS « FAV/M LSISSY NOISITIOD-34Hd + HILNdWOD dIHL 'SSYdNOD STYNDIS NENL/QI0I-TVNNYIN

PRI 10U GA0Q AUO adid|#1) S 19d BUiri0 § S S1HUD YDA Gil)

L 4
¥

e NIVHLH3IMOd 000'09/HAS * ONVHE NOISITION-LS0d » ‘dW3L 3AISLNO LD IOVSSIN = /SSVTO UMd ‘ALH = SHOUHIN -

H3dWNG / HIJINNG 000'GEAS « W3LSAS ONIJIIH-3NY - JOVAUNS HHOM HOIHILNI - LSISSV 3LYDTIVL HLM
AINVHEVA THLO ISINYD Ldvay TI3LNI = ABLND QaLYNINNT » ALVOTIVL TTBYAOWIE ONDMOOT =

|any jenuuy WILSAS ONISNIS QHYMHOA - TIIHM ONILIILS QILYIH - SdWYIaVIH DNION3E
o sdce Bugey Bowg (o sudul Bupiey Ses 0SnoyuesIs g Awouoag janyg H.woo wiSAS LHITY HSYHD-LS0d SOS + W3Q0W SOLLYWII13L LOSLIOH HOHHIN MIINEYIH WIG-OLNY » QINVNAQ /M HOLO3rObd 437 -
u WHYY HIL3WIH3d « O wiLDINNOD SSVdaHOS - TI0HLNOD ILYWID IVNA/M /Y - VAHY HNNL INOHA 3DHYT -

= dINYT JOLS INN HDIH H1D 031 « 1SISSV ONIYIILS NISYAT - HONZg Hv3d dN-a104 0p/09 « (440/NOD)
[91yaA mau abeiaae DAONYD ALIHYS - SOVEHIV « HOLIH YT IVHL Al SSVI0 - NIM S$¥d/4a NMOT/dN HONOLL - dNYIOLNY - SAWYTIaVIH -

2y 01 pasedwon LOYdINI 3aIS AILNNOW LMITWY Old4VHL-SSOHI/M S8 - HLSTD INWHLSNI VLISIO WTL + WVI8 HOIH OLNY - SAWYIavaH »
sieah g Jano aBuey Buiaug LV3S INOY - SOvaHIy - HXdS B "WILSAS ONNOS OFE - SSYd 184 HMd widNFIXO8 «

SOl goL ©OSH HLIM wiOVHLIIONVAQY - VHINYD J3HOIT-09E - PAY-LLININ B ALD HMd AYM-0L = QIT-ONILHOIT XOog
$3S02 [2ny Ul Jad SI-MY - AveyBly A Ay pauiquies AIENSISTALIAVE TWNOILONNT HOTHINT HOTHIIXT

4 8 €9 8L TUHVHS VEIXT ON IV OSaMTON] INJWAINGS QUYONY.LS
‘B9dIN
OF L SOI DIRIN@A 159G QUL DA £L 0b/NOD/OF HLOTD JLVIS Huva NOISSINSNYHL d33dS-310NIS

DARS nox TR 20dIN S e
HM uSPE
Awouosy Jang HOMI1X3 MILIHIANS BXb 05 L4 +20Z

RIYI/ 2143093 - justuuodinug pue >Eo:00m [end ._,.ﬂOn._hw.._ —- Nmmou My 02—2-—-:0—!— om —. lu

NOLLdIHIS3a JT2IHAA

" dN 1Z820DMY xeaemsnst B us 0sT-3 TLEZOOMXLTENSIAT sstae Y2 GGZLO0-A3H

51

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025



Huntington Beach Ford
18255 Beach Blvd.
Huntington Beach, CA 92648

REQUESTING CUSTOMER:
Midway City Sanitary District
14451 Cedarwood St.
Westminster, CA 92683

COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
Pricing is for CA Exempt Licensing.

PRICE QUOTE

DECEMBER 12, 2024

Aaron Protzmann

Fleet Manager

(717) 842-6611 ext. 1524

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION pal ol e on ol SRR |
2 2024 Ford F-150 Lightning Flash 77%7737,&000 $70-,_é1-3_._00 $141,826.00
e i 6o¢umént Fee =N $85.00 $85.00 $170.(5(7)7W
2 F e e ;\;—F\’-é-E.I-eCtl-'Ol’liC VfV:ilingﬁFﬂeiei $33.00 $33.00 g $6600_—
i _2_ 1 -C.JAI-Tire.F.ee (ir{clrljdirﬁé;.}aaretires) $_8.75 $8.75 = $17_5_(;_
4 Saesae . . . o o = $12,424.66
] =E TOTAL PRICE $154,504.1.6 -

WE LOOK FORWARD TO HELPING WITH YOUR FLEET VEHICLE NEEDS!

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025

52



veoziLLIZE Bd['ymxo 5298 X ISLITPYTET

i R “gJ01ye-JaBuassedjnobey sBuiLIeyCgq i 0] 0 ualeuLiou aow Jog Y8 L B0 0 IV N | e e e e e et
o soi “sjoiyan nof Suiainas uaym Apuanbal) spuey Jnok ysem Jo 1500 O PUE '284B9] ‘0UJ0SeD T2y GINSO[95|Q LORRWGU]
$aA0j6 Jeam ‘ansodxa azIIUIL 0] “WIey BAJANPOIGa) JSUJ0 Jo S}931ap Ui PUB J30Le) asned o) BiuLaljen) UgoUOInY |219pa oLy o) juensind poxie s1 (0GF sidL

Aow seye . o
wwaaten | |10 GJE]S 3l 0) UMOUY 812 YDIyM ‘Peg) PUE Sajeleujyd Buipnjou sjeaiiayp oj nok asoda Ued gjayan DOV e, oL, e Z Lo M9sd-1L
#o ! I S i SpiiE 1410 5]1239p 10} J3]eap Jnof 3as nof soy HPRID P04
om asesonsamsst s somvec| | PEOFLO.10 U2 yonu)cnyid ‘aaiyen saBiuassed e Buueureu pue Businias ‘Bueiado NN Q zww emumm_;%mu_“ﬂu Wﬁwé____am.m_uzw i
Ty JnoA aaueuy Jo asea) a3 apidap nok BYRRUM AOANOD

e e [ MATT T TAI . e
Pio4 A13A3 J@ paJOUOY Pue pio4 Aq paxaeq Afjnj ey 5
aa|uas papuaxa Ajuo ayL (3333014 pIod Lo IS|su| 83002OMUBLTIEMALL L 00°010 ﬂhm ddSIN TV.LO0L

123.10ud Q¥O4 | @ 9574 L7E-898-| 10 AoFIedIBeS MMM weaLepPiuA o ._NUO—)_

“(WSLHN) uonensiuwpy Aajes aiel] femubiy euogey :a9n0g 2119213 3 18O PIod L3

0 i e '15ayBlY ayy Buiag g yym (¢ 3 xx X) siejs 5 0} | wiosy abues sBunes eis | PSRV
_Hﬁu«“ ”Nﬂuwﬂﬁﬂ_nhﬂﬁ dﬂﬂhaﬁnﬂh "YseI 9j91yaa-o|Guls e Ul JoA0||01 JO YS|J 8y} Uo poseg -..._.m._n paugisep %._u:o._ d A

10 Ay IQUIIEAY PUT AU[EUORIUN; 1YL ABW SYIOAGAU JE[N)ad XX X X JaA0jjoy
/430/00433 Buin A3 ‘AuIqElIeAt J1OMIBU-1 1y 81GRETWD3 O}

139[q1s 5| AN[PUOLIUN, SINEA) PAILIAI PUE SAISS PAIIAUUD “Joedw] epjs & uj Anfuj Jo ¥s au} uo peseq
*(UBHPWLIOM| 310W 40) sUa) ddy a9s) SLNMER] TIOWAI UjELEI

40} pauinbas deb A 120UL0D S3UJRIOY * x X ¥ ¥ jeas Jesy yseud
“suopdo AYABI2UU0D 10 sBURIAS 9]3|YdA-u| 235 * * * *r n‘.y 1E3S JUoI4 apis
*pio4 01 (sousoudeyp “3+9) exep apiyan ujpuss

pUE DAIE 5| WBPOW ,,,193UU0) SSEJPI0Z BYL "1y61em pue 2z]s Jeljw|s JO SAJDIYBA JaLI0 o) paiedwad ag ATNO PINOYS
“Jordw] [Zuozy e U Ainful J0 ¥S| U Uo paseg

HYIAIHLAO HOMUL Ko Jebusssed ysesd | \
z ¥ ¥ X X JaAuQ |ejuoly e R P 00008 (A0v2/ADZ1) AHOD HIMOJ NSO
aNigigoiow .

LNOD 3Xvi8 HTIVHL G3LYYDILNI
RS agreo T 30YHOYd MOL HITIVEL XY
“JyBiem pue oz1s Je|w|s JO 89J9IYOA JaYI0 0} pEsedwod Bg ATNO PINOYS , T 00°002°L d e w.>¢<m_ Mﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂmm_pﬂw_wﬂum
“JoA0]|0J puB epjs ‘|muol) Jo sBujjes peujquwos ay) uo peseg - - JOUYHD ON 13INOVHE ALV 1d IASNIDM LNOHS

XX X XX 21098 3IDNYIA |[BIBAQ / JIVHOV HMAD #05

. 0005 - NIVHHIL-TIV MSE 02H09/5

NI VS ¥VYLS-S N¥3IAN0D 00°560'2 - __AY3AN30 3 NOLLYNILS3a ___F10IH3A SNOISSING Oy

SONLLVY AL3d TR ahED 0059602 HIHLOISNOLLEO 8 TTIIHIA WLOL L LR RO TIV

— S912149N 91edwo3 PUN SeleLIRsD paziieuosiad sieindje) [ I Gl sl o : EELREY H__HEM_:,u,lu.l_m:uHNM.
’.& AOBAwouo029 19N} 1K 3014d 35vE , . : : e syt

*Bows pur aBuuys 3UWIID JO esNE3 JUNaLIUBIS B BT SUO! (dusw) |

i (aHsw) FTOIHAA SIHL NO a3an108)
913140 "Jus|uAinbe uojjwB eujjoses Jad sejiw ) 89N “JY-p) Jad §1°5 Iv JveA Jod 000°5L uo po - o
un—_._ ; aﬂuﬂuu wﬂu_nﬂ_w.“ﬂ»oa _n:.“eow.m.nm_. mw-umu,u_cc mE:mw u_u.meh_:.zhnh mau ab >._m_>m ay] “aja1yea noA SLININOJWOD T1DIHIA Y - 3 <
N it it e fo i LU A e T OI4LOTT3 000'00L/HAS » Q¥d ONISHYHO SSITIHIM - HILSOHA3A MOANIM-HYIY - QOOH LNOHS NMOT/dN Mo
*A0B"ALUOUODS|aN) 18 010U U.e 21119010 Buieseual WO SUCISEILUG SAS INIVHLSIH NYOS 4G'SL 8 HAI/M PATINAS - AQZL Z - LNIOdYIMOd - ALYDLIN HIMOAD
apnjaur Jou saag *(Alue edicm) oljw sad swb g SHWS 15ag SUL "BlIW Jod 207 SWRI0 g SHWe SfaIYan S| AL34YS 000°09/HAS - AHLN3I SSTTAIN ‘3A02HNI3S - FNAVYLSAray 43mod - $vaad - SYOOH NMOJ 3IL XO8 dNXYOIEA,
isog Y | LSISSY 3AISAYOY 000°09/HAS = 93V/M LSISSY NOISITI00-3Hd - H3LNdWOD dIHL ‘SSYdINOD STYNDIS NHNL/I04-TVNN
NIVHLYIMOd 000°09/HAS = ONIXYHE NOISITI09-1S0d - ‘dIN3L 3AISLNO *HL1D IDVSSIN « /SSYTO HMd "aLH - SHOYI
: H3dWNG / H3dINNG 000'98/HAT = INJLSAS DNIJIIH-INYT = 30V4HNS HHOM HOIHILNI - LSISSY ILVDTIVL HLINAD
AINVEHVA THLO 3SINEO 1dvaV TILNI « AHLN3 GILYNINATII - ALYD VL I1EVAONTY ONINOO S
NALSAS DNISNIS QHVMHOL « 133HM ONIE33LS Q3LY3H - SdNYTIaYIH ONION3!
wiSAS LY3TY HSYHO-1S0d SOS - NJQOW SOILVYINTTAL LOdSLOH HOHHIN M3IAHYIH WIG-0LNY - DINVYNAQ /M BOL03rodd a3
WHYTY H313NIY3d - O W LDINNOD SSVIaHOd - TOHLNOD ALYIAIMD TYNA/M /Y = VIV ANNYL LNOYd 304UY]
F A0¥Z)  sinoy g°pL:awi] abiey) diNVT dOLS ININ HOIH Y10 a3 - LSISSY ONIYIILS INSVAS « HON38 "v3d dN-a104 0b/09 « G0/
3RIyaA mau abelsane oaL o0zt 0 DAJONYD AL3VS -~ SOVEHIY - HOLIH H3VYL Al SSV10 NIM SSVd/Ha NMOQ/dN HONOLL « dNYTOLNY - SdINVIav3)

0 WEL

ANO dWVH

=8pod HD
auoydyewsg

8y o1 pasedwoa IN9QE AR} D SALNPOIEN 1OVl 30IS JILNNOW 1UTTV DldVaL-SSOHO/M SITE - ULSTO INWELSNI TYLISID 2L - W38 HOIH OLNY - SAWYIaVE:
sieah g Jano so1w 0oL abuey B L3S INOUA - SOVEHIY HNdS 2 ‘WALSAS ANNOS 0% - SSVd LH4 Hid wOINIXOZ

d A o A ®JSY HLIM wiDYHIIONYAQY - YHIWYD I3HDIA-09¢ - rav-1LINN 7 AHA YMd AYM-0L - a37-ONILHDN Xomm
$1S09 [eny ul dad siy-pry - AemyBly A /A2 pauIquod TR RIS e et

| 8 €9 8L TBHYAD VIIXT ON IV aSarT5NT ANIWdIN nqu
omN .vw oyl .uésm_uz?sunoﬁ.omuw,_mm_s..,._ o h n'- JNdIND3 a¥VaNvEs

- woev'pio,
DS NOAT 2t e o6 mioni gy prpuvis 9DdIN 0v/NOD/0r HLOTID 3LVIS NV NOISSINSNVHL 033dS-31ONIS pio}

HOIH3LNI HOHD 3TONIS-LvdE LX3 HMMLEL

Autouo3 fony A S xa M3UOANS Db 0314 $20Z @
Juswuonug pue Auouoos ;9ny (351 99 00ZD) mu ONINLHOIT 0S}-4

am mz mwcomwgm BLTEMALIT [l -ﬂ-u dW0d | dWVY

980LZ 89007OMEBLTEMALIT _ H|

NOILdIHOS3a ITIIHIA

YO 291100-A34

DARD OF DIRE|

Lav ) 1avT
=5 LEY YTIL

5L Rl #]



cLnA

swiiny-Aaealiddjay wospioy mwn
mmﬂ.u..f ZE

ol

“3piyaresaBuassedinof ea sBuluiencad M o) of uojewoul alow Jo4
“ajoiyan 1nof Buiainas uaym Apusnbay) Spuey Jnok ysem Jo
320[6 Jeam ‘aunsoda aziuILI 0] "Wy anjanpodal Jaujo 1o S}I8jap I PUB Jaole SNED o) Boje))
109)8IS 34 ) umoLy 2l Laiym ‘Pes] pue sejejetyd Buipniaul sjealwayp of nak asoda Ve ajiyeA
Peal-40 Jo “uea Yonu} dnyid ‘sjaiyan JaBuassed e Buiweyurew pue Buioias ‘Bugersdg :aNINYYM Q

djey so;

mug g ley

0200 0L9I0029MHIT LXI1 40 NVIE

Y292 LL 29L100 SS¥ Ived9 N LL0M

v2oz/LLITL Bd['ymxo 5298 X TISLITPYTET

"AA0QE PjS|| SSA|UN POPNIIU JOU BIE SOOSSEIIE J0 Suopdo
Po|[EjSul Jajeaq 'PApR|aU JOU BJL SAXE) (€907 PUE DjEIS

‘5004 3|1, PUE ‘a5u8d| ‘OU(|0SES “JIY AINSO|IS|Q UORELLIOJ|
Jjqowany [21apag ayy o) juensind pexiyje st jeqe] syL

“WOTIBUMQPIOS MMM J|5|A JO JaTRBp o
dn0k 835 ‘0| Xa|Y PUE BPRUR) “S'N 343 Ul diysiajeap
pacd Asana ye palouoy pue puod Aq paxeq Alln; ueyd

22|as PIPUIXa AUC YL 13983014 QIO LG 35|

967 /26998 10 A0BURIjRS MMM
*(WSLHN) uonensiuupy fajes aigel) Remybiy [euone @m0

133.108d QYOs | @

‘Jsaybily auy Buag g yim ‘(< x xx ) sieys g 0f | woyy shues sbujes ey
“yseso apayen-0|Buls B | J8A0|I04 JO Y51 B} UC paseg

M¥X XX J2A0]|OY

“Apjod Axeasd Ina Joj asqIm pIo4
16301 4ok a5 "Ajdde A Sajel mep pue adessay ‘Huuopauny
woup way) JuRigyosd Sain1ea; SU0s Jo uopsiAcd panuRUDa

IPAR HJOMIDU-L 7 LY I|quediuion o1

/ORIUN) SIN3Ea) PAIEIAL PUT 43IANS PRIDRULOD

*(uauruLIOju| 210u Joj swiay ddy 3a) Sain3ea) MNOWAJ U(EHI
140} Palinba Ay . S5EGPIOY PUT TIAIDS ,IAUUTD SSEJRIOH

“oedw) epis e Uy Anfuj jo Y81 8y} uo peseg
\(. * ..ir * * jeas Jeay yserd
¥ ¥ ¥ ¥¥ Jeas juold apis

yGlam pue 82)s JeIWIS O mﬂunza?,ocda 0} pasedwod aq ATNO PINOYS
‘Joedw) [gjuay @ uj Ainfu) Jo ¥sl 8y} o paseq

JabBuassed
¥ ¥ X ¥

JaauQ

*suopdo A1jA93UU03 Joj SBUS IPIYDA-U) 995
“pao4 01 (sansoudep “8'a) elep apiyan Buipuas
PUE JALIE 5| WIPOW ,,1I9UUCT SSBJPIOS BYL

ysei

“UYIAIHLIO NINYUL |e3uoly

ONTdL4010H

“WBloM pue OIS JEJLIS JO SOAIYIA JoYI 0} pasedwod Bg ATND PINOUS
"19A0||0J PUE Opis '[EIu0J) jo SBUljEs PeuIqWod AUy} Uo paseg

¥ ¥ ¥ XX 2109 JJINYIA ||_I2AD

SONILYY ALIJVS ¥VLS-S LNTJWNHIAOD

£2]314aA S1udwI03 PUL SAILWIISA Pazieuosiad aje|ndjey
AoBAwouoosjany

“Bows puv aBUUYD GITWIID JO 0SNU3 JUEIIUBIS v LI SUQISSIWE

9]3JyeA Jusjusnbe uojub sujjosed Jod sefjw 5] AOJIN Y=Y J0d €15 3w Jweh Jad 5 000'SL Y0 poseq eaw
SO3ULUIISA 3500 “SI00A § JIAO [9Nn) OF 05L'6S S350D pun wu_z 82 53198 9131494 Mou 9BRIGAT BY] "9]014OA INOA
UE3UIEW pUb 9ALIP NOA Moy put suoRipuod Bujaup Bulpnjou] ‘suoseal Auuu 10§ AJUA (1A S3{NSBL (un3dYy

~8poJ HD
suoydyewg

6 AUIOUOI| B 18 B10W LIRS *Al9U12910 Bunlesoust Wos| BUSISEILE
Jod sleB g S1WA 1599 oYL "ol Jod 207 sweid g swe aEIon G|

m|00L°LS

n—.woo 9N} [enuuy
-g.E QNM 2] SQEH_HE E:o-.uw_..ew“cE_n.“.n:Eﬁw

-

s8]1W QoL
dad siy-pay  AemyBiy

8y €9 mh

apnjau) Jou saaq ‘(Ao ad|dye)

1seg

o o

(4uo syl Bungey Bowg

o aadie) Buiyey se) asnoyusals) g Awouos] |eny

“a[21yaA mau abeiane
ay1 03 pasedw oo
sleah g 1ano
$1509 |]ani ul

"89dIN

OfL $01€: DORA 158G BU | "IN £

m>mm =0>9 Z1 wioy oBuss S3onIL dnyold PIEpuElS

““INOQE [4A3 UND 12[4BA “PE[8nG AlIN) UBAY
abuey Buiaug

AMy/AN3 paulquwod

0L

Awouoag jany

juswiuoiiaug pue Awouooy |an4

3DdIN

10d
vd3

..
980L2Z0

“BURULY/ULI0Y PIOS MMM
1isiA o S/e3ap Joy 131eap Jnofazs nof oy HP24D P04
34811 218 JRY) S3210YD 33 pul ,N0A ‘Ba1ysh
Ino 30uBuly Jo 3sea) o} ap1ap nok Jaylaym

ddSIN TV.L1OL

EREEIY

00°070°S.S

‘weal aoyan

21132213 3 13POW PIod a3
Aq ues|ysiw u| pasaau|sus
pue paugjsap Alpnoid

00°560'2
00'SP6'04
00'056'2
00°566'£9S

 NOILVINEGANT 35752

(dusiv)

L]

T L/0 M953-1L

AL

OML dAVH

AOANOD

1200

ANO diVH

00°005
T

00°008'L
JOHVHO ON

00°0SL

_ AH3AIT3Q ¥ NOLLYNILS3a
HIHLO/SNOLLAO ¢ ITOIHIA TVLOL

H3IHLO/SNOILJO TVLOL
7 - 3J14d 3sva

(AQYZ/A0Z1) AHOO HAMO ZUTOW

hzoo mv_s.._m HINVYL A3LYUOILNI

~IVIHL AVA06 :dIND3.3SINYD3NTE

M) 9'6 - QIVOBNO H3MOd OHd

13048 3Lv1d ISNION LNCHA
FOVHOV HMAD 105
NIVHHIL-TIV MS8 02H09/S,

TFTOIHIA SNOISSIING OHID

vH9 nmuzomm.qu Ndva >o._._< SO

{ddsIn)

JTDIHIA SIHL NO a3aM2BED

SININOJWOD FTOIHIN
OIH.LD3713 000°00L/HAS =

SAS LNIVHLS3H
AL3IVS 000'09/HAS =
1SISSY 30ISAVOH 000:09/HAS =
NIYHLHIMOd 000'09/HAS -
H3dINNG / Y3dINNE 000°98/HAE =
AINVEdvm

wiSAS LHITV HSVHO-LS0d SOS «

NUYTY H3LINIEI -

dINYT dOLS INW HOIH 110 g1 -

BADONYD ALFHVS - SOVEHIV -
LOVdINI 3QIS A3LNNOW

Lv3S LNOH - SOVaHIY -

@J5Y HUM w.OVHLIONVAQY -

TEASISTIIIVS

0P/NOD/0P HLOTD 3LY1S Nuva

89002CH mu

89002OME8LTEMALIT

a¥d ONIDHYHO SSITT3HIM -
NHIS 4S'SE 2 HAI/M vBINAS =
AHIN3 SS3TAIN '3@021HND3S - J1AVLSAray HImMod - STvaad -
‘B3V/M LSISSY NOISITIOI-3dd « H3LNDNOD dIYL 'SSYdWNOD
ONIVHEE NOISITIOO-1SOd = 'dWAL 3AISLNO *HLD IDVYSSAN -
INILSAS ONIdIIH-INYT = JOVHHNS HHOM HOIHILNI -
1410 3SINYD Ldvay TIILNI = AHINI Q3LYNINOTI -
INZLSAS DNISNIS QHVYMUOS « TT33HM ONIYIILS 3LV3H -
INZAOIN SILLYINIT3L LOdSLOH HOYHIW MIIAYY3H WI-OLNY »
9% Wi LOANNOD $SYdaYOd - TOHLNOD ILYINITD TYNA/M DIV »
1SISSY ONIY3ILS JASYAT - HON38 HY3H dN-a704d 0v/09 -
HOLIH H37IYHL Al SS90 = NIM SSVd/dd NMOQ/dn HONOLL =
1937V Dld4dvHL-SSOEI/M S1d = HLSTO LNINHLSNI TY.LIOIA W21 -
HXdS 8 ‘WALSAS ANNOS O%d - SSVd Ldd dmd
YHIWYD 334D3J-09€ - rav-1L7Nn '3 A4a 3Md AVM-0L -
HOTaTINT

Y3LSOH43a MOANIM-HY3Y ~
AOZL € - INIQdH3IMOd »

<

QJOOH LNOHI NMOQ/dN HIMOd=

JLYDL4IT HIMOLD

SHOOH NMOU 3IL X08 dNHOI4Z,

STIYNDIS NYNL/AT04- VNN

/SSY19 HMd ‘QLH - SHOYHI

LSISSY SLYDTIVL HLIMD
ALYDIVL ITEYACINIE DNINOO
SdINYIAY3H ONIANT

OINYNAQ /M HOLO3roYd G 5]

VIHY MNNYL LNOYS 309

440/
dWYI0LNY - SdINYIaY3
INV3E HOIH OLNY - SdINYTav3
wOINITXO
QIT-ONLLHOIT XO

O

TOEVAS VHIXT ON LV dIdr ORI LNIINdINOS advYanvEs:

NOISSIWSNYYL a33dS-319NIS
HOHO ITONIS-LvE LX3 HMWMLEL
3SVET1IIHM WStk

MIHIHIdNS X 051-d P02

ONINLHOIT 0S -4

HolH3.Lx3a

NOILdIHOS3a STIDIHIA

EEEEEE i

Woopioy

DARD OF DIREL

¥2 29L100-A34



AGENDA ITEM 9B

Date: January 21, 2025
To: Board of Directors
From: Robert Housley, General Manager

Prepared by: Rober Housley, General Manager

Subject: Consider Scheduling a Public Hearing to Consider Adoption an Ordinance
Increasing Director Compensation Per Meeting or Day of Service

BACKGROUND

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 6489 and Water Code Section 20202, Directors of the
Midway City Sanitary District (MCSD) are eligible to receive compensation for attendance at
meetings or days of service performed on behalf of the District. State law allows for adjustments in
compensation that do not exceed 5% for each calendar year following the operative date of the last

adjustment. MCSD Directors’ current per-meeting compensation of $300.00 was last adjusted in
March 2021 by Ordinance 70.

On December 18, 2007 the Board adopted Ordinance 65 to increase compensation for the Board of
Directors from $198 to $257.40 effective February 17, 2008.

On April 21, 2009 the Board adopted Ordinance 66 to decrease compensation for the Board of
Directors from $257.40 to $207.46 effective July 1, 2009.

On October 6, 2015 the Board adopted Ordinance 68 to increase per diem compensation for the
Board of Directors from $207.46 to $269.69 effective December 5, 2015.

On March 16, 2021 the Board adopted Ordinance 70 to increase per diem compensation for the
Board of Directors from $269.69 to $300.00 effective May 15, 2021.

At the January 7, 2025 meeting of the Board of Directors, the Board directed Staff to prepare a staff
report to discuss increasing the Director’s Compensation and to provide additional information on
the required procedures for increasing compensation.

DISCUSSION
Permitted Increase

Ordinance No. 70 implemented the last compensation adjustment and set the compensation at
$300.00, effective on May 15, 2021. Thus, it has been over four years since the last adjustment in
the Board’s compensation. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 6489 and Water Code
Section 20202, any increase in compensation may not exceed an amount equal to 5 percent, for
each calendar year following the operative date of the last adjustment, of the compensation which
is received when the ordinance is adopted. Thus, an increase of up to 20%, or $60.00, is permitted

Page 1 of 2

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 55



by law, provided the ordinance implementing the increase is adopted on or after March 16, 2025.
Such an adjustment would establish Director compensation at the amount of $360 per meeting or
day of service rendered to the District, for no more than six (6) days per month.

Required Procedures for Increasing Compensation

State law requires the Board to hold a duly noticed public hearing before it may increase its
compensation.

1. As part of that procedure, a notice of the public hearing must be published once a week for
two weeks in a newspaper of general circulation within the District

2. Director compensation must be established by adoption of an Ordinance. Once adopted,
the Ordinance will not become effective until the expiration of a sixty-day referendum
period. Ifa sufficient number of valid signatures protesting adoption of the Ordinance are
submitted to the District during this sixty-day period, the Ordinance will be suspended, and
the Board must reconsider its adoption.

FISCAL IMPACT
None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors discuss whether to consider increasing its
compensation and by what amount and direct staff to take the necessary steps to increase director
compensation, including scheduling a public hearing and preparing a draft ordinance, as permitted
by law.

ATTACHMENTS
None.

Page 2 of 2

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025 56



JANUARY

FEBRUARY

2025 Board Meeting Calendar

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 1 1
5 6 7 8 9 (10|11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 2 3 4 5 6 7 H
12 |13 (14| 15| 16| 17 | 18 9 (1011121314 |15 9 (1011|1213 ]| 14| 15
19120 21| 22|23 |24 25 16 | 17| 18 | 19| 20| 21| 22 16 | 17 (18 | 19| 20 | 21 | 22
26 | 27 | 28 30 | 31 23124 25]| 26| 27| 28 23124125126 | 27| 28| 29
30| 31

Board Meetings

Legis. & PA Outreach Comm. Meeting
- Calendar Committee Meeting
Franchise Committee Meeting

ISDOC Qrtly Luncheon

Clean-up event

Special Events/Conferences

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
6 7 8 9 10 | 11 H 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10| 11| 12| 13| 14
13114115116 | 17| 18 | 19 11|12 |13 114 ) 15| 16 - 151 16 | 17 - 19120 | 21
20121 | 22 | 23|24 | 25| 26 18 | 19 20| 21| 22| 23| 24 22 | 23|24 | 25|26 27| 28
27 | 28 | 29 - 25 26| 27 128 |1 29| 30| 31 29 | 30

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 314 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6
6 7 8 9 |10 |11 ] 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9] 10| 11] 12| 13
131141516 | 17| 18 - 10|11 (1213|1415 16 14 15| 16| 17| 18 19-
20121122 |23 |24 |25] 26 17118 (19|20 | 21| 22 | 23 21 22| 23| 24| 25| 26| 27
27 1 28| 29 - 24 125126 | 27 | 28 | 29 3301/ 28 291 30

OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 6
5 6 7 8 9 (10|11 2 3 4 5 6| 7 8 7 8 9 11011 ] 12| 13
12113114115 | 16| 17 | 18 9110111213 |14 (15 1415|116 |17 | 18| 19| 20
1920|2122 ) 23| 24|25 16 | 17 | 18 1 19| 20| 21 | 22 21| 22| 23| 24|25 26| 27
26 | 27 | 28 | 29 . 31 23| 24| 25| 26 | 27 | 28 |29/30 2812931

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 21, 2025
S:\1. Board Agenda Packets\2025 Agenda Packets\01-21-2025 Board Pkt\10b. 2025 MCSD Board Calendar

1/25
2/1
3/26

District Open House
WM Tet Festival
SDRMA Spring Education Day

4/21-24 CSDA Leadership Conference

5/6-9
5/17

WasteExpo Conference
Compost Event

5/20-21 CSDA Legislative Days

7/16

WM Safety Day

8/25-28 CSDA Annual Conference

Holiday - Office Closed

1/1 New Year's Day
2/17 President's Day
5/26 Memorial Day

7/4 Independence Day
9/1 Labor Day

11/27  Thanksgiving Day
12/25  Christmas Day
Updated on 12/13/24

57



	1. Agenda 01-21-2025
	5a. Meeting Minutes of 01-07-2025
	CALL TO ORDER

	7a. Staff rpt re Disbursements 012125
	7a1. AP Report
	7b. Treasurers Invst Rpt Dec 2024_Redacted
	7c. Staff Rpt re Budget Calendar FY25-26
	7d. Staff Rpt re Legislative and Public Affairs Outreach Subcommittee
	7e. Staff Rpt re GM Vacation Request for June 23 thru July 11 (AD)
	7e1. Resolution No. 2014-05
	7f. Staff Rpt re Engineers Rpt
	9a. Staff Rpt re 2024 Electric F-150 Lightning pickup truck
	9a1. Sunland Ford
	9a2. Cerritos Ford (3)
	9a3. Huntington Beach Ford (2)
	9b. Staff Rpt re BOD Days of Service Compensation Increase
	10b. 2025 MCSD Board Calendar
	2025




